VI.

VII.

City of Gardner, Massachusetts
Office of the City Council

P P P Pt P P P

CALENDAR FOR THE MEETING
of
MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER
7:30 P.M.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER

CALL OF THE ROLL OF COUNCILLORS

OPENING PRAYER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS

Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable
requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. Any person
intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in
duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes.

READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)
e November 7, 2022 Regular Meeting
e November 21, 2022 Informal Meeting
e November 21, 2022 Regular Meeting

PUBLIC HEARINGS

10907 — A Petition by National Grid to install new hand hole in accordance with
the plan filed herewith marked — Edgell Street — to install new hand hole
at the edge of the 69 Edgell Street property at approximately (42.577342,
-71.982237). Install 2-3” conduit from pole 6, Edgell Street to new hand
hole. (Public Service Committee; Public Hearing 3/6/2023)

10908 — A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc. — Edgell
Street — to Relocate 1 jointly owned pole on Edgell Street beginning at a
point approximately 300 feet east of the centerline of the intersection of
Westford Street and Edgell Street. Relocate Pole #8 approximately 45°
east of its current location. (Public Service Committee; Public Hearing
3/6/2023)

Page 1 of 6



VIII.

PUBLIC HEARINGS, continued

10909 — A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc. — Cross
Street — to install 4 jointly owned poles on Cross Street beginning at a
point approximately 15 feet north of the centerline of the intersection of
Lawrence Street and Cross Street and continuing approximately 800 feet
in a west direction. Install 4 new poles on Cross Street. (Public Service
Committee; Public Hearing 3/6/2023)

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR

ORDERS

10910 — An Order Appropriating $33,139.00 from Free Cash to Health Department
Vehicle Expense Account. (Finance Committee)

10911 — An Order Appropriating $3,690.00 from Free Cash to City Clerk Professional
Services Account. (Finance Committee)

10912 — An Order Appropriating $8,900 from Free Cash to FAA Airport Master Plan
Professional Services Account- City Portion. (Finance Committee)

10913 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to EIm Street School Repairs.
(Finance Committee)

10914 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Replacement of Pall
Filter at The Crystal Lake Water Treatment Facility. (Finance Committee)

10915 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Watkins Field Renovations.
(Finance Committee)

10916 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to The DPW Storage Building
Construction. (Finance Committee)

10917 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to The Waterford Street School
Feasibility Study. (Finance Committee)

10918 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Snake Pond Well Repairs.
(Finance Committee)

10919 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to The Acquisition of the
Omealia Property. (Finance Committee)

10920 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Various Capital
Expenditures. (Finance Committee)

Page 2 of 6



ORDERS, continued

10921 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Water Infrastructure Paving
Work. (Finance Committee)

10922 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Acquisition of The
Omealia Property Off of Leo Drive for Open Space. (Finance Committee)

10923 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Complete Streets
Downtown Improvement Project. (Finance Committee)

10924 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to GHS Lab And Boiler
Upgrades. (Finance Committee)

10925 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Water Treatment Facility
Upgrades. (Finance Committee)

10926 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to the Water Infrastructure
Improvement Project. (Finance Committee)

10927 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Water Storage Tank Repairs

10928 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Sewer Main Installation and
Pump Station Upgrades. (Finance Committee)

10929 — An Order Rescinding the Loan Order Relating to Gardner Middle School
Improvements. (Finance Committee)

COMMUNICATIONS

10930 — A Measure Authorizing a five-year Contract Period for School Food Services.

10931 — A Measure Authorizing a five-year Contract Period for School Custodial
Services. (Finance Committee)

10932 — A Measure Authorizing a five-year Contract Period for Golf Cart Rentals.
(Finance Committee)

10933 — Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement — Allegran
$60,547.58. (Finance Committee)

10934 — Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement — CVS
$134,435.79. (Finance Committee)

10935 — Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement — Walgreens
$146,184.84. (Finance Committee)

Page 3 of 6



COMMUNICATIONS, continued

10936 — Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement — Teva
$101,632.12. (Finance Committee)

10937 — Notification of City Involvement in Opioid Lawsuit Settlement — Walmart
$76,128.90. (Finance Committee)

10938 — Notification Regarding the Status of Opioid Manufacturer Settlement Funds.
(Finance Committee)

10939 — Notification Regarding the Status of Authorized Unissued Debt. (Finance
Committee)

10940 — A Measure Authorizing the Mayor to Execute the Subordination for case
number #10-283 for Purpose of the Community Development Housing
Rehabilitation Program. (Finance Committee)

10943 — A Notification from the Mayor Regarding City Current Statement of
Indebtedness.

PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC.

10941 — A Measure Authorizing Acceptance of M.G.L. Chapter 41, §110A -
Closing Public Office Operations on Saturdays. (Finance Committee)

10942 — A Measure to Elect John Richard to City Auditor, for term expiring
February 23, 2026. (Finance Committee)

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

FINANCE COMMITTEE

10894 — An Order Appropriating $60,000.00 from Free Cash to the Mayor’s
Department — Professional Services Account. (In the City Council and
Referred to Finance Committee 2/21/2023)

10885 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 171,
Thereof, Entitled “Personnel,” to Change Compensation Schedule 1, Yearly
Salaries, Mayor, City Councillors and School Committee. (In the City Council
and Referred to Finance Committee 1/17/2023; Referred to Committee of the
Whole 2/6/2023; Informal Meeting 2/21/2023; Referred back to Finance
Committee 2/21/2023)

Page 4 of 6



APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE

10905 — A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Robert Charland, Esq. to
the position of Assistant City Solicitor, for term expiring January 1, 2024. (In
the City Council and Referred to Appointments Committee 2/21/2023)

SAEFETY COMMITTEE

10861 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 600,
Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic,” Section 42, Entitled “One Way Street.” (In
the City Council and Referred to Safety Committee 12/5/2022; More Time
12/19/2022, 01/03/2023, 1/17/2023; More Time 2/6/2023)

10906 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, by adding a new
Chapter 502, to be entitled “Mobile Food Operations,” which Chapter
Provides for the Regulations for Operating Food Truck Services in the City.
(In the City Council and Referred to Public Safety Committee 2/21/2023)

SERVICE COMMITTEE

10907 — A Petition by National Grid to install new hand hole in accordance with
the plan filed herewith marked — Edgell Street — to install new hand hole
at the edge of the 69 Edgell Street property at approximately (42.577342,
-71.982237). Install 2-3” conduit from pole 6, Edgell Street to new hand
hole. (Public Service Committee; Public Hearing 3/6/2023)

10908 — A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc. — Edgell
Street — to Relocate 1 jointly owned pole on Edgell Street beginning at a
point approximately 300 feet east of the centerline of the intersection of
Westford Street and Edgell Street. Relocate Pole #8 approximately 45°
east of its current location. (Public Service Committee; Public Hearing
3/6/2023)

10909 — A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc. — Cross
Street — to install 4 jointly owned poles on Cross Street beginning at a
point approximately 15 feet north of the centerline of the intersection of
Lawrence Street and Cross Street and continuing approximately 800 feet
in a west direction. Install 4 new poles on Cross Street. (Public Service
Committee; Public Hearing 3/6/2023)

WELFARE COMMITTEE

10891 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 675
Thereof, entitled “Zoning,” to Change the Classification of Certain Parcels of
Land Along Route 140. (Welfare Committee; In the City Council and
Referred to Planning Board 2/21/2023; Public Hearing 3/20/2023)

Page 5 of 6



WELFARE COMMITTEE, continued

10892 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 675
thereof, entitled “Zoning,” to add “Sports Betting” to the Zoning Table of
Uses. (Welfare Committee; In the City Council and Referred to Planning
Board 2/21/2023; Public Hearing 3/20/2023)

10893 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 675
thereof, entitled “Zoning,” to Amend Section 1070 thereof, entitled,
“Marijuana Establishments” to increase the quota allowed by the Code of the
City of Gardner. (Welfare Committee; In the City Council and Referred to
Planning Board 2/21/2023; Public Hearing 3/20/2023)

XI.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION

10890 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Section 2 of

Chapter 13, entitled “Council on Aging- Membership; Terms of Office.”
(Welfare Committee; In the City Council and Ordered to 1% Printing
2/21/2023; First Printing 2/25/2023)

10896 — An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 22, entitled
“Assessing Department.” (Finance Committee; In the City Council and
Ordered to 1% Printing 2/21/2023; 1 Printing 2/25/2023)

XIl.  NEW BUSINESS
XIIl. CLOSING PRAYER

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Items listed on the Council Calendar are those reasonably anticipated by the Council President to be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed
may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

Page 6 of 6



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

Regular Meeting of the City Council was held in the Council Chambers, Room 219, City Hall,
on Monday evening, November 7, 2022.

CALL TO ORDER

Council President Kazinskas called the meeting to order at 7:30 o’clock p.m.

CALL OF THE ROLL

City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Ten (10) Councillors were present
including Councillors James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Craig Cormier, Ronald Cormier,
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Elizabeth Kazinskas, Judy Mack, and
George Tyros. Councillor James Walsh was absent.

OPENING PRAYER

President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the Opening Prayer.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”.

OPEN MEETING RECORDING & PUBLIC RECORDS ANNOUNCEMENT

President Elizabeth Kazinskas announced to the assembly that the Open Meeting Recording

and Public Records Announcement. Any person may make a video or audio recording of an

open session of a meeting or may transmit the meeting through any medium subject to
reasonable requirements of the chair as to the number placement and operation of
equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. Any person intending
to make such recordings shall notify the Chair forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or
referenced at the meeting must be submitted in duplicate to the chair as they become part of
the meeting minutes pursuant to General Law Chapter 38 Section 20.

READING & ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Craig Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to waive the reading and accept
the minutes of July 5, 2022 Regular Meeting.

Page 1 0f 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE

#10830
President Elizabeth Kazinskas took this item out of order.

Councillors Nathan Boudreau and Dana Heath spoke in favor of this appointment.

On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it
was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to CONFIRM the Mayor’s
Appointment:

A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Nicholas Maroni, to the position
of Deputy Chief of Police, of the Gardner Police Department, for term expiring
October 27, 2025.

#10811
President Elizabeth Kazinskas took this item out of order.

Councillor George Tyros informed the Council that this was a reappointment.

On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it
was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to CONFIRM the Mayor’s

Appointment:

A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Joshua Cormier, to the position
of Director of Purchasing/Civil Enforcement, for term expiring October 11, 2025.

At 7:36 PM, a brief recess was taken to administer the oath of office for the appointees.

Meeting resumed at 7:41 PM.

Page 2 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR
ORDERS

The following orders were voted viva voce, in order as listed on the agenda. On a motion
made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Ronald Cormier, it
was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros that the following ORDERS ought to
pass:

#10815 — An Order Authorizing $2,015.00 Payment of Prior Year Human Resources
Operating Expenditure.
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENDITURE

ORDERED: To authorize payment of prior year HUMAN RESOURCES
operating expenditure account for prior year, as follows:

FY2022 HUMAN RESOURCES MEDICAL EXAM EXP $2,015.00

#10816 — An Order Appropriating $130,819.00 from Free Cash to Stabilization.
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO STABILIZATION.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of One
Hundred Thirty Thousand Eight Hundred Nineteen Dollars and No Cents
($130,819.00) from Free Cash to Stabilization.

#10817 — An Order Appropriating $26,164.00 from Free Cash to Other Post Employment
Benefits Liability Trust Fund (OPEB).
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE OTHER POST-
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS LIABILITY TRUST FUND.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Twenty-Six
Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars and No Cents ($26,164.00) from Free
Cash to the Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability Trust Fund.

#10818 — An Order Appropriating $300,000.00 from Free Cash to Department of Public
Works — Road Resurfacing Expense Account.

Page 3 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS DEPT. - ROAD RESURFACING EXPENSE ACCOUNT.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Three

Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($300,000.00) from Free Cash to

Department of Public Works Dept. — Road Resurfacing Expense Account.
#10819 — An Order Appropriating $200,000.00 from Free Cash to Stabilization.

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO VEHICLE

STABILIZATION.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Two
Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($200,000.00) from Free Cash to
Vehicle Stabilization.

#10820 — An Order Appropriating $35,000.00 from Free Cash to School Improvement Project
Account.
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO SCHOOL
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - ACCOUNT

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Thirty-Five
Thousand dollars and No Cents ($35,000.00) from Free Cash to the School

Improvement Project — Rekey School.

#10821 — An Order Appropriating $35,000.00 from Free Cash to City Capital Project —
Visitor’s Center Revitalization.
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO CITY CAPITAL
PROJECT. - VISITOR’S CENTER REVITALIZATION.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Thirty Five
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($35,000.00) from Free Cash to the City Capital
Project — Visitor’s Center Revitalization.

#10822 — An Order Appropriating $75,000.00 from Free Cash to Landfill Closure
Expenditures.
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO LANDFILL CLOSURE
EXPENDITURES.

Page 4 0f 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Seventy-
Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($75,000.00) from Free Cash to Landfill
Closure Expenditures.

#10823 — An Order Appropriating $72,500.00 from Free Cash to Landfill Repair and
Maintenance.
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO LANDFILL REPAIR
AND MAINTENANCE.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Seventy-
Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($72,500.00) from Free Cash
to Landfill Repair and Maintenance.

#10824 — An Order Appropriating $5,908.00 from Solid Waste Surplus to Solid Waste Trach
Receptacles/Minor Equipment.
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM SOLID WASTE SURPLUS TO SOLID
WASTE TRASH RECEPTACLES/MINOR EQUIPMENT

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Five
Thousand Nine Hundred Eight Dollars and No Cents ($5,908.00) from Solid
Waste Surplus to Solid Waste Trash Receptacles/Minor Equipment.

#10826 — An Order Appropriating $82,500.00 from Solid Waste Surplus to Landfill Repairs
and Maintenance.
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM SOLID WASTE SURPLUS TO
LANDFILL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Eighty-Two
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($82,500.00) from Solid Waste
Surplus to Landfill Repairs and Maintenance.

#10835 — An Order to Raise and Appropriate $166,127.00 for the Various Departments for

the Salary and Labor Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023.
AN ORDER TO RAISE AND APPROPRIATE A SUM OF MONEY FOR THE
VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS FOR THE SALARY AND LABOR BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 TO JUNE 30, 2023.

Page 5 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

ORDERED: To raise and appropriate for the expense of the City of Gardner
for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 sums as designated
below for the expenditures of the various departments, Salary and Labor budgets,
in the amount of ONE HUNDREAD AND SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY-SEVEN DOLLARS 00/100 ($166,127.00):

Fire Dept Salaries & Wages $77,430.36
Ambulance Dept Salaries & Wages $48,696.64
BOH Dept Food/Housing Insp Salary $25,000.00
Police Dept DV Advocate Salary $15,000.00

#10836 — An Order to Raise and Appropriate $84,000.00 for the Various Departments for

Operating Expenditure Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023.
AN ORDER TO RAISE AND APPROPRIATE A SUM OF MONEY FOR THE
VARIOUS DEPARTMENT FOR OPERATING EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 TO JUNE 30, 2023.

ORDERED: To raise and appropriate for the expense of the City of Gardner
for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 sums as designated
below for the expenditures of the Various departments, Operating Expenditure
budget, in the amount of EIGHTY-FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS 00/100

($84,000.00):

DPW Dept Energy & Electric Expense $ 6,000.00
DPW Dept Vehicle Fuel Expense 75,000.00
Comm Dev Dept Professional Development Expense 3,000.00

#10837 — A Measure Authorizing $106,594.44 for Prior Year Salary Expenditures.
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF PRIOR YEAR SALARY EXPENDITURE

ORDERED: To authorize payment of prior year FIRE&AMB DEPT salary
expenditures account for prior year, as follows:

FY2022 CAPTAINS SALARY & WAGES $ 3,473.60
FY2022 PRIVATES SALARY & WAGES 39,759.89
FY2022 LIEUTENANTS SAL & WAGES 14,876.44
FY2022 OVERTIME 21,576.55
FY2022 HOLIDAY PAY 5,520.33

Page 6 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

FY2022 COLLATERAL JOB PAY 2,769.75
FY2022 EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE 438.47
FY2022 SICK LEAVE INCENTIVE 17.90
FY2022 TERMINATION LEAVE 1,673.51
FY2022 AMBULANCE SERV STIPEND 16,488.00
TOTAL $106,594.44

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR
COMMUNICATIONS

#10827

On a motion made by Councillor Nathan Boudreau and seconded by Councillor Aleksander
Dernalowicz, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and
Councillors James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander
Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer A
Notification of SK Pierce Mansion Application for National Register of Historic Places to
Public Welfare Committee for further study and report.

#10828

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer A Notification of
Certification of Property Values to Finance Committee for further study and report.

#10829

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer A Notification of
Certification of New Growth to Finance Committee for further study and report.

#10832

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer A Notification of

Page 7 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

Additional Staff'to Gardner Animal Shelter to Finance Committee for further study and
report.

#10833

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to A Notification of Certification
of Free Cash and Retained Earnings from FY2022 to Finance Committee for further study
and report.

#10839

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer A Measure Authorizing
an Intermunicipal Agreement between City of Gardner and Town of Princeton for Veteran's
Services to Finance Committee for further study and report.

#10840

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer A Notification of Recent
Grant Awards from the Commonwealth to Finance Committee for further study and report.

#10841

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig
Cormier, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors
James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz,
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to A Measure Authorizing the
FY2022-2023 Community Development Block Grant Mini Entitlement Plan to Finance
Committee for further study and report.

#10842

On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor Aleksander
Dernalowicz, it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and
Councillors James Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander

Page 8 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer A
Communication from the Mayor Regarding the FY2023 Supplemental Budget Proposal to the
Committee of the Whole.

#10843

On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it
was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to place on file A Communication from
the Mayor Regarding Comments of the Electrical Rates.

#10844

On a motion made by Councillor Ronald Cormier and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it
was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to place on file A Communication from
the Mayor Regarding Comments on the South Main Street Bridge.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR
ORDINANCES

#10834

On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern,
it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to refer An Ordinance to Amend the
Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 423, Entitled “Hackney and Other Carriages”to Public
Safety Committee for further study and report.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR
APPOINTMENTS

#10831

On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it
was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to place on file A Measure Confirming

Page 9 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

the Mayor's Appointment of Timothy McGonigal, to the position of Constable, for term
expiring October 25, 2025.

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
SAFETY COMMITTEE

#10814

On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern,
it was voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James
Boone, Nathan Boudreau, Crag Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen
Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George Tyros to GRANT a License to Buy & Sell
Second Hand Motor Vehicles, Class 2 for Sylvester R. Anghuy, located at 146 Sherman
Street.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION

#10798

On a motion made by Councillor Nathan Boudreau and seconded by Councillor James
Boone, it was voted viva voce for MORE TIME for A Petition Submitted by
PrivateOversight, LLC, for an Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter
675, Entitled “Zoning,” per Zoning Act M.G.L. 40A.

NEW BUSINESS

Councillors Dana Heath, James Boone, Craig Cormier and Karen Hardern would like to
mention that there is an election tomorrow and to go out and vote.

Councillor Judy Mack would like to congratulate the GHS Cheer Team and Varsity Soccer
Team. She also mentions that there will be a Veterans Day Service on Friday.

Councillor Ronald Cormier would like to thank the Clerk’s office and poll workers for all
they do.

CLOSING PRAYER

President Elizabeth Kazinskas led the Council in the Closing Prayer.

ADJOURNMENT

Page 10 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 7, 2022

On a motion by Councillor Nathan Boudreau and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it was
voted viva voce, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James Boone,
Nathan Boudreau, Craig Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern,
Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and George to adjourn at 8:09 p.m.

Accepted by the City Council:

Page 11 of 11



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

INFORMAL MEETING OF NOVEMER 21, 2022

Informal Meeting of the City Council was held in the Council Chambers, Room 219, City Hall,
on Monday evening, November 21, 2022.

CALL TO ORDER

Council President Kazinskas called the meeting to order at 6:00 o’clock p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Councillors present were President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors James Boone, Ronald
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Dana Heath, George Tyros and James Walsh. Councillors
Nathan Boudreau, Craig Cormier, Karen Hardern, and Judy Mack were absent.

Mayor Michael Nicholson, Police Chief Eric McAvene was also present.

President Kazinskas announced “For the public watching this evening we are meeting
informally tonight regarding the city's FY2023 supplemental budget items. We also are
meeting on item number 10781 An Act Relative to Establish a Special Act Charter Drafting
Committee. I'd like to begin with the supplemental budget in case we do have department
heads that come are coming to the meeting. For the public watching this evening, the
supplemental budget was posted publicly in the city council's packet for our November 7, 2022
regular meeting, where we voted to meet as a committee of the whole on the items, which is
the purpose for meeting this evening. Our regular meeting will follow this meeting at 7:30 PM
which will give the council the opportunity to vote on the items. The City Council has had
the opportunity to review the supplemental budget and ask questions of the Mayor and
department heads in regards to the supplemental budget. I would like to thank Mayor
Nicholson, his executive aide Colin Smith, and executive secretary Rachel Roberts, for the
clear and thorough printed version of the budget packet that they put together for the City
Council. It is the same as the electronic version that was posted in our packet but it is very
helpful to have it printed as the budget is a very detailed document. Mayor Nicholson is here
this evening, we may have department heads joining us as well to give information, answer
questions for the City Council. I would like to begin with a presentation from Mayor
Nicholson.

Supplemental Budget
Mayor Nicholson informed the Council that the supplemental budget this year is smaller than
it was last year due to a smaller amount of new growth that we saw this year:
e Last year we weren’t expecting all the house to formally give up its tax-exempt status,
which resulted in about $300,000.00 increase in new growth.

Page 1 of 2



CITY OF GARDNER IN CITY COUNCIL

INFORMAL MEETING OF NOVEMER 21, 2022

e Last year they have been taxable for a full year. Every year when we do the regular
operating budget in June, we budget for about $250,000.00 of new growth and then see
what gets certified in the fall.

o This year certification came in at $415,336.00. New growth is anything that was
increased from last year in taxation that we are already going to be collecting for items
that did not increase solely due to market trend valuation increases.

o The difference in what we budgeted to what new growth was certified is $165,336.00,
so that is available for appropriation, as is $84,581.04 that the Council cut from the
budget proposal back in June.

e The supplemental budget proposal before you, $249,917.04.

o Ifthe supplemental budget passes, we anticipate the tax rate at $16.16, compared to the
current tax rate of $18.59.

e The main things seen on the supplemental budget is related to the new Union contract
with the Fire Department.

e Vehicle fuel was an increase expense from the DPW.

e Energy and utilities increase to meet the trends seen across the city.

e Board of Health funding for a full-time housing and food inspector.

e Police Department request for a part-time domestic violence advocate.

e Additional funding for Community Development professional and travel line item that
has been level funded for the past seven years. Funding will be used for staff training.

e Water and sewer enterprise for additional duties being added to the GIS coordinator
position.

10781 — An Act Relative to Establish a Special Act Charter Drafting Committee. (In the City
Council and Referred to Committee of the Whole 9/7/2022: More Time 9/19/2022; Removed

from Calendar 10/03/2022 and Return to Calendar on 11/21/22)
Councillor James Walsh informed the Council that he was the one who requested to postpone
the item because he is skeptical about the value of opening up the Charter for revision or

amendments. He stated that there is an opportunity for mischief that is unwise. There is no
need for a Charter amendment. He suggests that the vote be deferred to a later meeting because
there are three members of the Council absent.

Councillor Ronald Cormier mentioned that this is a quite long process before it is voted on. It
is a “drawn-out” process. Revision would require public hearings and ordinance change.

The Informal Meeting concluded at 6:52 p.m.

Accepted by the City Council:

Page 2 of 2



10907; 10908; 10909

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CITY OF GARDNER
50 Manca Drive, Gardner MA 01440

Robert E. Oliva, City Engineer
Telephone (978) 630-8195
roliva@gardner-ma.gov

PROJECT REVIEW MEMORANDUM

To: Public Service Committee

Cc: Dane Arnold, DPW Director
Christine Harty, DPW Administrative Asst.
Titi Siriphan, City Clerk

From: Robert Oliva — City Engineer
Date: February 28, 2023
Project: National Grid City Council Pole Petitions

National Grid has submitted three petitions for new poles or underground conduit at multiple
locations. I have inspected the proposed locations, reviewed the petition applications, and offer
the following comments below in italics. At the time of inspection, the proposed pole locations
were not marked by a stake.

Council Item # Comment
10907 To install 2-3” conduits from existing pole #6 on Edgell Street to a new
handhole located on private property at #69 Edgell Street. No comment

10908 To relocate existing pole #8 on Edgell Street, 45’ east of its current location.
10909 No comment

To install 4 new poles on Cross Street. As shown on the included sketches,
new poles 24-51, 28-1, and 28-2 will likely include installation of new
overhead wires from existing poles. The petition does not include any
description of the locations of new overhead wires. All proposed overhead
wire locations should be shown for approval.



10907

CITY OF GARDNER
MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630

OFFICE OF THE

CITY CLERK

Room 121, City Hall
Tel (978) 630-4058
Fax (978) 630-2589

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS
February 23, 2023
TO ABUTTERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES:

Pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., c. 166, 822, you are hereby notified that a
Public Hearing will be conducted on MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023 at 7:30 o'clock
P.M. on the petition of Massachusetts Electric Company, d/b/a NATIONAL GRID
for permission to excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground
electric conduits, together with such sustaining and protective fixtures as it may find
necessary for the transmissionof electricity, said underground conduits to be located
substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked:

EDGELL STREET — A Petition by National Grid to install new hand hole in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Edgell Street — to install
new hand hole at the edge of the 69 Edgell Street property at approximately
(42.577342, -71.982237). Install 2-3” conduit from pole 6, Edgell Street to
new hand hole.

A sketch of the proposed pole location is attached for your edification.

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER

By: TITI SIRIPHAN
City Clerk



10907

Questions contact -~ Rob Proude 781-423-3082 By

Petition of the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid Of NORTH ANDOVER,
MASSACHUSETTS
For Electric conduit Location:

To the City Council of Gardner, Massachusetts

Respectfully represents the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid of North
Andover, Massachusetts, that it desires to construct a line of underground electric conduits,
including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or
ways hereinafter named.

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted
permission to excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits,
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission
of electricity, said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan
filed herewith marked - Edgell St - Gardner -~ Massachusetts.

The following are the streets and highways referred to: Plan number # 24639352

Edgell St - National Grid to install new hand hole at the edge of the 69 Edgell St property
at approximately (42.577342, -71.982237). Install 2-3" conduit from pole 6, Edgell St to new hand
hole.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a
NATIONAL GRID 757 Shen

BY
Engineering Department

Dated: February 2, 2023



10907

ORDERED:

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, that the
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid be and it is hereby granted permission to
excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with
such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or
ways hereinafter referred to, and to make the necessary house connections along said extensions,
as requested in petition with said company dated the 2nd day of February, 2023.

Said underground electric conduits shall be located substantially in accordance with the
plan filed herewith marked —~ Edgell St - Gardner — Massachusetts. Plan number # 24639352.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the underground electric
conduits above referred to may be laid:

Edgell St - National Grid to install new hand hole at the edge of the 69 Edgell St property
at approximately (42.577342, -71.982237). Install 2-3" conduit from pole 6, Edgell St to new hand
hole.

[ hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the .c..veevveerenvenirenenenanns

----- P R o R I I I I I T ™ ™

.......... cevreree, hEld ONhE eeiineniiiiienieiiiiniieniee AY OF civvenivrnneniniinenncarinecnen, 20 ciiiveannn.
llllll 000(.‘."“."..'.'..-ll..lt‘.l.."..l‘....'.‘.., l.lltl‘.0l'.tl‘lll.'.l!'dll...', 20 *e0svseR N

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of

Book .......... cerbessiseresssens Page cuiiieieiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiainin
Attest:
.............. hereby certify that on v...ceiriiiiiniiinceiniiieniinees20unene, @t vaeeeennen, 0°clock, .o.M

B curerrasecacaisasanicinesaiiisnnsncasassesseressnassesy @ public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid for permission to construct the underground
electric conduits described in the order herewith recorded, and that [ mailed at least seven days
before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the owners of
real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of
ways upon which the Company is permitted to construct the underground electric conduits under
said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.



2.0ZYUS 10} ~ spasddy

10907

aivg 2 RIS ABUME0 | ‘wesg or ion
= ZSCEEOPZHNM
VW Jaupmo
1S elp3

LHH 01 9 910d WOy ¥NPUDD 40} YAMS UORg

T80E-CTr18L

OLEZO VI ‘FUSTA%0Y ‘33814 poomalps T

ouj ‘safofouns | w0 gjoauo)
spnoyg qoy “sufiissg

jiidgjiir) €

jJouayy
S3I}H{10.} By} Jo uonoS
pue uoleBIsu ay) uodn pue
Aq paysijqeiss 3q 0} Sayoe)

pubjeuoneu

=
—— e
—— —
P
. — —
— — — —
— o — — —
e
e
e o —
Vo — ——

pieS JO LONEJO| PEXS By L
wgwonon  _
petodosg
ok PuvH D
pesodaud
o e

sun| 1BpeD -

waortmes @

o104
OF desodtud

puaban

ALNNOD ¥3L830HOM
HINQUVO 40 NMOL
HOL3MS NOILIL3d




10908

CITY OF GARDNER
MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630

OFFICE OF THE

CITY CLERK

Room 121, City Hall
Tel (978) 630-4058
Fax (978) 630-2589

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS
February 23, 2023
TO ABUTTERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES:

Pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., c. 166, 822, you are hereby notified that a
Public Hearing will be conducted on MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023 at 7:30 o'clock
P.M. on the petition of Massachusetts Electric Company, d/b/a NATIONAL GRID
and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. for permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures
as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter
referred to, as requested in peition of said Companies:

EDGELL STREET — A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England,
Inc. — to Relocate 1 jointly owned pole on Edgell Street beginning at a point
approximately 300 feet east of the centerline of the intersection of Westford
Street and Edgell Street. Relocate Pole #8 approximately 45° east of its current
location.

A sketch of the proposed pole location is attached for your edification.

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER

By: TITI SIRIPHAN
City Clerk



10908

Questions contact Rob Proude 781-423-3082 . | Y
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts

To the City Council
Of Gardner, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc requests
permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Edgell St - National Grid to Relocate 1 JO Pole on Edgell St beginning at a point approximately
300 feet east of the centerline of the intersection of Westford St and Edgell St. Relocate Pole # 8
approximately 45’ east of its current location.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked ~ Edgell St - Gardner - Massachusetts.

No. 24639352 February 2, 2023

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a
NATIONAL GRID 7" Shea

BY .
Engineering Department

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

BY At Besadtta
Manager / Right of Way




10908

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
To the City Council - Gardner, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND
TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and
permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 2nd day of
February, 2023.
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the
points indicated upon the plan marked — Edgell St - Gardner - Massachusetts..
No. 24639352 Dated February 2, 2023. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Edgell St - National Grid to Relocate 1 JO Pole on Edgell St beginning at a point approximately
300 feet east of the centerline of the intersection of Westford St and Edgell St. Relocate Pole # 8
approximately 45 east of its current location.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

[ hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the

of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20
City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

Attest:
City/Town Clerk



10908

I hereby certify that on 20 ,at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect

poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of
hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof.

Attest:
City/Town Clerk



o b1 T80E-ETr-18L ‘joasayy

10908

o asw sesummg
31v0 #UoIS Ag wmnig 38 0L 1o OLETO VX vﬁ.uﬂi.uaw!ﬁnsgaﬁogh ﬁS&—“ ucrew T, ..y P
i ZSEEETPTHUM  apnoug qoy mudise pue uonejjejst ay) uedn pue
YW Jaupieg S119010RRIIL Aq paysi|qe}sa aq 0} Sa|e}
1S wobp3a E_ g—.— PIBS JO UOHEDO} PEXS Y]
8 910d 190{9Y 10} USIANS UOIKRG .é
PLID| 1}
19ipdpacs
1Suedp3 19 SSBIPPY (BT
1S Plp3 88 SERIPPY (PN
Staippy Wamg
(pawragas oq oyiharnne)
peTEoTagRectand)
sd O s Gy e
wopuod o __
pesodarey
oo pua D
pesodoig
peoy vevevenenone
WU AUSOOSY e
wnepey - — =

wogortmexs )

o..v-..o.veu o

T puabs

AINNOD ¥31S3DHOM
HINGHVO 40 NMOL
HOLINS NOILIL3d




10909

CITY OF GARDNER
MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630

OFFICE OF THE

CITY CLERK

Room 121, City Hall
Tel (978) 630-4058
Fax (978) 630-2589

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS
February 23, 2023
TO ABUTTERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES:

Pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., c. 166, 822, you are hereby notified that a
Public Hearing will be conducted on MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023 at 7:30 o'clock
P.M. on the petition of Massachusetts Electric Company, d/b/a NATIONAL GRID
and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. for permission to locate poles, wires and
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures to be owned by
the petitioner, along and across the following public way:

CROSS STREET — A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England,
Inc. — to install 4 jointly owned poles on Cross Street beginning at a point
approximately 15 feet north of the centerline of the intersection of Lawrence
Street and Cross Street and continuing approximately 800 feet in a west
direction. Install 4 new poles on Cross Street.

A sketch of the proposed pole location is attached for your edification.

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER

By: TITI SIRIPHAN
City Clerk



10909

Questions contact  Rob Proude 781-423-3082
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts

To the City Council
Of Gardner, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc requests
permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Cross St - National Grid to install 4 JO Poles on Cross St beginning at a point approximately 15
feet north of the centerline of the intersection of Lawrence St and Cross St and continuing
approximately 800 feet in a west direction. Install 4 new poles on Cross St.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked ~ Cross St - Gardner - Massachusetts.

No. 24639352 February 2, 2023

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a
NATIONAL GRID 757 Shen

BY
Engineering Department

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
BY bt Beaaslta
Manager / Right of Way

1



10909

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
To the City Council - Gardner, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND
TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and
permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 2nd day of
February, 2023.
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the
points indicated upon the plan marked - Cross St - Gardner - Massachusetts.
No. 24639352 Dated February 2, 2023. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Cross St - National Grid to install 4 JO Poles on Cross St beginning at a point approximately 15
feet north of the centerline of the intersection of Lawrence St and Cross St and continuing
approximately 800 feet in a west direction. Install 4 new poles on Cross St.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the

of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20
City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

Attest:
City/Town Clerk



10909

I hereby certify that on 20 ,at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect

poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of
hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof.

Attest:
City/Town Clerk



10909

wOTYZIS zio muwposddy ze0eetrisL | s
i Jouy
ava # LS Ag uneig ..ﬂuna 0N OLETO VN ‘Pusppoy asud poomaSpa 00T I oer SO
- #EM - .iueu_!ac.r.ﬂeﬂﬁﬁw pue uoneyelsur ayj uodn pue |
E.. Nmnmnw& | Aq paysiigeisa 3q o} sanyRe; |

214 .vﬁmmm”sﬁ uoned w_—_—__ﬂmgm—& @ | _ PIes JO UONRI0} BXD Y|
pubeuoneu

e — oo | S

—— - — —— g
e ¢
€L
®+\llé...|l© —{) _
.
Wnpwed on
(seatom i [
e Zd 26z d pasodaid
”a 10w pusk
pesodild
oo e N SUS.0 parg Auuey PRON  eeervenens
TN SUnEN ey uowsy 13D 2L 1§ pefea cL
Sust R g 903 ¢ 4%& PRV paNd 00DV B8 oy Aindosg
ieveppY RIS PPV IR —

ALNNOD ¥31S33HOM
U3INQYVYO S0 NMOL
HOL13YS NOILIL3d




10909

L0228 cjoz T Sompesien )
3lva # PS Ag umug Lo TR
R ZSEGEIVTHIM
VIN BUpIBD

1§ ss0u0
152 "05-¥Z S9IOd 10} YIIRYS UOHISG

Z80€-ETrI8L

DLEZO VIN 'PURPIOOY 9581d poamadpay 007
] ‘saBojouy), 1o glonue)

apnard qoy sulig

yiogdiins) €

p1i6euoneu

.M.N 059z d
® PRI IS S '

—— ot
— oo
— — — —
S it
s
——

—— ——
P
—— — —— — (o
—

9T mmA,
15 88010 6y
wsesppy poseg

wnpEz uswre) opasmy
1S 51053 €9
‘SsaIppY g

‘Joaiay}
Sajifroey ALy JOo uoKoUI
pue uonejjeisus ayy uodn pue
Aq paysijqeisa aq 0} Sen(Ey
PIES JO UONEJ0] PeX3 AYY

¥NPUed ON

0N pusH
me [

our e ===

*4od OF Suinxg ®

o:-o.-auoaen_ O

puabar

ALNNOD ¥31S30H0M
YIANGQHVO 40 NMOL
HJL3MS NOILIL3d




10910

City of Gardner - Executive Department -y,
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson ‘

Py

February 21, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Free Cash Appropriation Request — Health Department Vehicle

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

In the FY2023 Supplemental Budget, additional funding was appropriated to hire an additional
housing inspector for the Department of Public Health.

The attached appropriation request is being submitted to purchase a vehicle for that inspector to
use, as we do with all inspectors in the City.

The job is being posted shortly, and this would allow us to purchase the vehicle in time so that
we could have it on hand by the time the employee gets onboarded and starts in this role.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



10910

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE HEALTH
DEPARTMENT VEHICLE EXPENSE ACCOUNT.

ORDERED:

That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Thirty-three Thousand One
Hundred Thirty-Nine Dollars and No Cents ($33,139.00) from Free Cash to the Health
Department Vehicle Expense Account.



Purchase Agreement

Michael Shortsleeve
Salvadore Auto Group

442 W Broadway

Gardner, MA 01440

10910

Buyer

Co-Buyer

Vehicle

City Of Gardner
Angela Diprima

C: (978) 630-4013
adiprima@gardner-ma.gov

2023 Chevrolet Equinox LT
VIN: 3GNAXUEGXPL 141868
Stock #: C23067

Mileage: 4

Color: Sterling Gray Metallic

X

Customer Signature

Date

Disclaimer:

Offer valid for 48 hours, with approved credit. Subject to current incentives and or rebates.

Purchase Details
Retail Price: $35,735.00
Sales Price: $34,500.00
Accessories: $0.00
Service Contract: $0.00
Government Fees: $0.00
Proc/Doc Fees: $389.00
Total Taxes $0.00
Total Sales Price: $34,889.00
Trade Allowance: $0.00
Trade Payoff: $0.00
Trade Equity: $0.00
Rebate: $1,750.00
Cash Down: $0.00
Cash Price: $33,139.00
X
Manager Signature
Date

Printed 2/14/23 5:14 PM



10911

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 21, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Free Cash Appropriation Request — City Clerk Dog Licensing Software

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

As you are aware, over the last several years, the City has begun the process of integrating more
of our permit and license applications onto our OpenGov (formerly known as ViewPoint)
software.

This request would be to onboard the City Clerk’s Dog Licensing Application to the system. If
the funding is approved, the application would be designed this spring/summer, to allow the staff
in the Clerk’s Office to train on the system throughout the year in order to have it ready to go
live to the public in January of 2024.

As a reminder, for all of our permits in all our departments, even if an application is available in
this online format, paper applications are still available for members of the public who wish to
utilize them. However, the online systems truly due cut down on the amount of work that our
clerical staff members need to do which results in a large time value of money savings.

Respectfully Submitted,

%lmn

Mayor, City of Gardner



10911

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE CLERK’S
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ACCOUNT.

ORDERED:

That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Three Thousand Six Dollars
and No Cents ($3,690.00) from Free Cash to the Clerk’s Professional Services Account.



OpenGov Inc. 10911

@ o P E N G 0 v 6525 Crown Blvd #41340

San Jose, CA 95160

United States
Order Number: Q006782 Prepared By: Dana Bartolon
Created On: February 16, 2023 Email: dbartolon@opengov.com
Quote Expiration Date: March 31, 2023 Contract Term: 12 Months
Subscription Start Date: April 01, 2023
Subscription End Date: March 31, 2024
| customer imformation A , SRR
Customer: City of Gardner, MA Contact Name: Bob O'Keefe
Bill To/Ship To: City Hall 95 Pleasant Street Room 1 Email: rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov
Gardner, MA US Phone: 9786304019
Billing Frequency: Upfront Payment Terms: Net 30
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:
Product / Service Start Date Total Amount
Professional Services Deployment - Prepaid April 01, 2023 $3,690.00
Services Total Amount $3,690.00
Order Form Legal Terms

Welcome to OpenGov! Thanks for using our Software Services. This Order Form is entered into between OpenGov, Inc., with its principal place of
business at PO Box 41340, San Jose, CA 95160 (“OpenGov”), and you, the entity identified above (“Customer”), as of the Effective Date. This
Order Form includes and incorporates the OpenGov Software Services Agreement ("SSA") attached, or if no such SSA is attached, the SSA
available at https://opengov.com/terms-of-service and the applicable Statement of Work ("SOW") incorporated herein in the event Professional
Services are purchased. The Order Form, SSA and SOW shall hereafter be referred to as the "Agreement". Unless otherwise specified above, fees
for the Software Services and Professional Services shall be due and payable, in advance, on the Effective Date. By signing this Agreement,
Customer acknowledges that it has reviewed, and agrees to be legally bound by, the OpenGov Terms and Conditions. Each party’s acceptance of
this Agreement is conditional upon the other’s acceptance of the terms in the Agreement to the exclusion of all other terms.

City of Gardner, MA OpenGov, Inc.
Signature: Signature:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Sign Date: Countersign Date:

hitps://opengov.com | 1



10911

() OPENGOV

Statement of Work

City of Gardner, MA

Creation Date: 2/15/2023
Document Number: PS_03684
Version Number: 2
Created by: Jennifer Nordin

2022 Revised Statement of Work - Bucket of Hours V1



10911

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Overview

2. Project Schedule

3. General Project Assumptions
4. Project Scope

5. Acceptance
5.1. Acceptance Process
5.2. Acceptance Requirements

(1 I 2 T i R I I

8. Change Management

2022 Revised Statement of Work - Bucket of Hours V1



1. Overview

This Statement of Work ("SOW") identifies services that OpenGov, Inc. (“OpenGov” or “we”) will
perform for City of Gardner, MA (“Customer” or “you") pursuant to that order for Professional
Services entered into between OpenGov and the Customer (“Order Form”) which references the
Software Services Agreement or other applicable agreement entered into by the parties (the
"Agreement”). For clarity, Customer’s use of the Professional Services are governed by the
Agreement and not this SOW. Upon execution of the Order Form or other documentation
referencing the SOW, this SOW shall be incorporated by reference into the Agreement. In the event
of any inconsistency or conflict between the terms and conditions of this SOW and the Agreement,
the terms and conditions of this SOW shall govern with respect to the subject matter of this SOW
only. Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms used in this SOW shall have the meaning
defined in the Agreement. This SOW may not be modified or amended except in a written
agreement signed by a duly authorized representative of each party.

2. Project Schedule

OpenGov will schedule resources for this project upon signature of the order form. Unless
specifically noted, OpenGov will work with Customer to develop the project schedule for all
requested deliverables under this SOW. OpenGov reserves the right to adjust the schedule based on
the availability of OpenGov resources and/or Customer resources, and the timeliness of
deliverables provided by the Customer.

3. General Project Assumptions

In order to ensure we are able to meet the project timeline and ensure Customer is successful,
OpenGov asks that Customer abide by the General Assumptions detailed in this SOW.

e Professional Services under this SOW will be billed upfront. The hours are based on
OpenGov’s best estimate. These hours should be adequate to achieve the deliverables,
however if they are not, the Customer will need to purchase additional hours. The hours
must be utilized within four (4) months from execution of the Order Form. Any unused hours
after such expiration shall be forfeited with no credit or fees due to Customer.

e This SOW is limited to the professional services as defined in the Project Scope. Any
additional services or support not defined in Section 4 Project Scope will be considered out
of scope and managed in accordance with Section 6 of this SOW.

e Customer will commit and provide access to all necessary stakeholders and subject matter
experts necessary to complete the Project Scope as defined in Section 4 defined in this
SOW.

e Customer is responsible for internal change management associated with the purchase of
new software.

e Response Protocol

o OpenGov and Customer commit to responding to inquiries, updates, or any other
project-related matters in no less than 10 business days throughout the course of
this project. If Customer is delayed in its response, Customer acknowledges that: a)

2022 Revised Statement of Work - Bucket of Hours V1

10911



the delay may impact the project schedule; and b) any fees for Professional Services
due to OpenGov after such delay shall become due and OpenGov may invoice
Customer for such prepayment.
o The Professional Services will be provided during regular business hours (8am to
Bpm Eastern Time) Monday through Friday (holidays excluded).
e Professional Services Offer Expiration:
o This SOW is valid for up to 90 days from the Creation Date, or as agreed to in writing
by OpenGov and Customer.
e All services will be provided remotely.

4. Project Scope

Description OpenGov Responsibilities Customer Responsibilities
Record Type OpenGov will: Customer will:
Configuration e Configure up to one(1)record e Provide existing application
types including: forms, current workflows,
o Form fee structures, and output
o Workflow documents.
o Documents e Attend scheduled working
o Fees sessions for the purpose of
o Renewal Workflow (if validating, reviewing, and
applicable) iterating upon draft record
e Record typesin scope include: types configuration.
o DogLicense e Testall configured record
types
OpenGov Assumptions: e Validate and sign off on
e Record typesvaryin configured record types.
complexity. Changes to the e Configure all other record
record types listed in the SOW types outside of scope..
may result in a change order.
Permitting & OpenGov will: Customer will
Licensing e Provide up to two(2) 90 minute e |dentify relevant participants
Administrator trainings for system and attend scheduled
Training administrators, which will trainings.
include an overview:
o Public Portal
o Employee Site
o System Settings
o Explore Reports

2022 Revised Statement of Work - Bucket of Hours V1

10911



b.

Acceptance

5.1. Acceptance Process

All Deliverables require acceptance from the Customer following the completion of Deliverables
and upon Project Closure. Customer is responsible for conducting any additional review or testing
of such Deliverable pursuant to any applicable mutually agreed upon acceptance criteria agreed
upon by the parties for such Deliverable. Upon completion of these phases, the OpenGov shall
notify the Customer and provide the necessary documents for review and sign off.

The following process will be used for accepting or acknowledging Deliverables and Project
Closure:

OpenGov shall submit the completed Deliverables to Customer to review or test against the
applicable acceptance criteria. Customer shall notify OpenGov promptly of its acceptance
or rejection in accordance with the agreed upon acceptance criteria.

Customer must accept all Deliverables that meet the applicable acceptance criteria.
OpenGov will provide the Customer with the OpenGov Acceptance form to sign off on the
Deliverable and project. Once all Deliverables required to meet a particular phase have been
accepted or are deemed accepted, the phase shall be deemed complete.

Upon completion of the phase or project, OpenGov allows Customer 10 business days to
communicate that the particular Deliverable(s) does not meet Customer’s requirements.
Failure to communicate that the particular Deliverable(s) does not meet Customer's
requirements will be deemed as acceptance and any further work provided to remedy
Customer’s complaint might incur additional cost.

Customer shall provide to OpenGov a written notice detailing the reasons for rejection and

the nature of the failure to meet the acceptance criteria. OpenGov shall make best effort to
revise the non-conforming Deliverable(s) to meet the acceptance criteri and re-submit it to
Customer for further review and testing.

If the acceptance form is not received in accordance with SLA as defined in Section 3
General Project Assumptions, the project phase and/or project will be considered accepted
and automatically closed.

b.2. Acceptance Requirements

All acceptance milestones and associated review periods will be tracked on the project
plan.

The Customer will have decision authority to approve/reject all project Deliverables, Phase
Acceptance and Project Acceptance.

Any open issues shall receive response in accordance with Section 3 General Assumptions
of this SOW following the Validation Acceptance review, or as mutually agreed upon
between the parties, for resolution prior to advancing on in the project.

Both OpenGov and Customer recognize that failure to complete tasks and respond to open
issues may have a negative impact on the project.

2022 Revised Statement of Work - Bucket of Hours V1

10911



e For any tasks not yet complete, OpenGov and/or Customer will provide sufficient resources
to expedite completion of tasks to prevent negatively impacting the project.

6. Change Management

This SOW and related effort is based on the information provided and gathered by OpenGov.
Customer acknowledges that changes to the scope may require additional effort or time, resulting
in additional cost. Any change to scope must be agreed to in writing or email, by both Customer and
OpenGov, and documented as such via a:

e Change Order - Work that is added to or deleted from the original scope of this SOW.
Depending on the magnitude of the change, it may or may not alter the original contract
amount or completion date and be paid for by Customer. Changes might include:

o Timeline for completion

o Sign off process

o Cost of change and Invoice timing

o Signed by OpenGov and Customer Executives approving funds.

Change documentation will be mutually agreed upon as defined in Section 3 General Assumptions
of this SOW. Should that not occur, the change will be added to the next Executive Sponsor agenda
for closure.

Example of changes that might arise during a deployment:
e Amending the SOW to correct an error.
e Extension of work as the complexity identified exceeds what was expected by Customer or
OpenGov.
e Change in type of OpenGov resources to support the SOW. For example Subject Matter
Experts to address simplifying Chart of Account structure.

2022 Revised Statement of Work - Bucket of Hours V1

10911



City of Gardner - Executive Department

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 21, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Free Cash Appropriation Request — Airport Master Plan

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

The Gardner Municipal Airport recently received a $150,000 Grant from the Federal Aviation
Administration (“FAA”), matched with a $8,900 grant from the Massachusetts Department of
Transportation (“MassDOT”) to fund a master plan for the airport in order to determine how to
better utilize the airport to fit the City’s needs over the next five (5) years.

These grants require a match from the City of $8,900.

Respectfully,

Y St

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner

SEN T DM AL A
- ¥ y .7 .

10912



10912

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO FAA AIRPORT
MASTER PLAN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES- CITY PORTION.

ORDERED:

That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Eight Thousand Nine
Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($8,900.00) from Free Cash to the FAA Airport Master

Plan Professional Services - City Portion.



10912

Mazor

From: Isabelle Davis

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Mayor

Subject: Re: City's portion of Airport 5 year Master Plan

The Airport would like to request funds to finalize and receive the 5 year Airport Master Plan provided by Gale
Associates.

This Master Plan’s emphasis is on evaluating the Airport’s forecast of operational demand and facility requirements in an
effort to guide the Airport Commission in making recommendations for future capital improvements at the Airport.

Costs of the 5 year Master Plan are as follows:

City’s share is $8,900

FAA’s share is $150,000

MassDOT share is $8,900

To move forward and finalize this project, we need $8,900.

Thank you for your time.

Isabelle

Isabelle Davis
Airport Manager




City of Gardner - Executive Department

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

3 PY 5. 27

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Elm Street School Repairs
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the May 20, 2015 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $4,158,176.00 to fund repairs to the Elm Street School building.

The project has long been completed, however, the remaining unused $3,558,176.00 was never
closed out or rescinded by vote of the City Council.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

g

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner

10913



10913

AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO ELM STREET
SCHOOL REPAIRS.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on May 20, 2015, under Calendar Item #9411, ordering
that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Four Million One Hundred Fifty-Eight
Thousand One Hundred Seventy-Six and 00/100 cents ($4,158,176.00) to fund repairs to
the Elm Street School building and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to
meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to
borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority.
Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less
any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.



ORDERED:

ORDERED:

Of/)’/ﬂc/ 0»1\04/'

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS
IN CITY COUNCIL

That the City of Gardner appropriate the sum of four million one hundred fifty-
eight thousand one hundred seventy six ($4,158,176.00) Dollars for exterior
deors/windows replacement and heating boiler replacernent at Elm Street School,
160 Elm Swuect, Gardner, MA 01440, including the payment of all costs
incidental or related thercto (the “Project”),_which schoot facility shall have an
anticipated useful life as an educational facility for the instruction of school
children for ot least 50 years and which proposed repair project would materially
extend the useful life of the school and preserve an asset that otherwise is capable
of supporting the required educational program, said sum to be expended under
the direction of the School Building Commiltee, and o meet said appropriation
the City of Geedner Treasurer, is sutharized to borrow said sum under M.G.L.
Chapter 44, or any other cnabling authority; that the City of Gardner
acknowledges that the Massachusetts School Building Authority’s (“MSBA™
grant program is » non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need, as
determined by the MSBA, and any project costs the City of Gardner/Gardner
Public Schoal District incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received
from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the City of Gardner/Gardner
Public School Distsict; provided further that any grant that City of
Gardner/Gardner Public School District rmay receive from the MSBA for the
Project shall not exceed the lesser of (1) 78.95 percent ( %) of eligible, approved
project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or (2) the total maximum grant
amount determined by the MSBA; und that the amount of barrowing authorized
pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount set forth in the Project
Funding Agrcement that may be executed between the City of Gardner and the

MSBA.

That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate
officials of The Commonwealth of Massachuseits (the “Commonwealth™) to
qualify under Chapter 44A of the Geperal Laws any and ull bonds of the City
suthorized by this Council as of the date hereof, including this loan order, and to
provide such information and exccute such documents as such officials of the

Commonwealth may require.

F4L// 10013




10913

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06 18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 1218 12 12578 3.545,682.00 3.501,301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05:20/15 12691 4,158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2,500,000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01:06/17 12794 750.000.00 750,000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06/17 12804 320,000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100,000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 06 04/19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867 11.000.000.00 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21/20 10333 250,000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450.000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800,000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10914

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Crystal Lake Water Treatment Pall Filters
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the September 21, 2020 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the
Administration to borrow $450,000.00 to fund repairs to the pall filters at the Water Treatment
Facility at Crystal Lake.

The work has since been completed and there is $92,186.00 remaining in the account that has
been authorized but not issued.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

%SOH

Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO REPLACEMENT
PALL FILTERS AT CRYSTAL LAKE WATER TREATMENT FACILITY.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on September 21, 2020, under Calendar Item #10334,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Four Hundred Fifty Thousand
and 00/100 cents ($450,000.00) to fund repairs to the pall filters at the Water Treatment
Facility and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said appropriation
the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under
M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any premium received
upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied
to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the
payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the
General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs
by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary or

convenient to carry out this vote.

10914



10914

orls el orcl— Sard

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

That the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Four Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($450,000) to pay costs of replacing the Pall filters at the Crystal Lake Water
Treatment Facility, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; that
to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to
borrow said sum under M.G.L. c. 44, §8(7A), or any other enabling authority, and to issue
bonds or notes of the City therefor. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or
notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of
issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this
vote in accordance with M.G.L. c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be

borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

83639064v.1



10914

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578 3,545,682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05:20/15 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711} 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01 06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804| 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320,000.00 320,000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3,497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174,162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100,000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 0604'19 12863 1,750,000.00 1,585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867{ 11.000,000.00 11,000.000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21.:20 10333 250,000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 041922 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10915

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson &

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Watkins Field Renovations
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the May 25, 2018 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $3,497,380.00 to fund the renovations of the Watkins Field facility at
Gardner High School.

The project has since been completed in its entirety, however, the loan order was never closed
out. The full amount of this funding was used in this project.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

A 7

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO THE WATKINS
FIELD RENOVATIONS.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on May 25, 2018, under Calendar Item #9921, ordering
that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Three Million Four Hundred Ninety-
Seven Thousand Three Hundred Eighty and 00/100 cents ($3,497,380.00) to fund
renovations of Watkins Field at Gardner High School and paying other costs incidental or
related thereto; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor,
is authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other
enabling authority. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved
by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of
such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the
amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor

is authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10915



Orgm/ ool ~ 992/

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS
IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDER:

That the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of THREE MILLION NINE
HUNDRED THIRTY FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($3,934,750.00) to pay costs of renovating Watkin’s Field, and paying
costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with
the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L.
Chapter 44, Section 7(1), or any other enabling authority. Any premium received
upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium
applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be
applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be

borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

AM 68760476.1



10915

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35,743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578] 3.545,682.00 3.501.301.00 44,381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05/20/15 12691| 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/'16/15 2711} 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 081015 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01/06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 0604/19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11'19 12867| 11.000.000.00 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09:21,20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19:22 13039| 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10916

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023 :

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — DPW Storage Building Construction
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the August 10, 2015 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $2,500,000.00 to fund the construction of the storage building at the
Gardner Department of Public Works.

The project has long been completed, however, the remaining unused $200,000.00 was never
closed out or rescinded by vote of the City Council.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

o e

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO THE DPW
STORAGE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on August 10, 2015, under Calendar Item #9470,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Two Million Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars and 00/100 cents ($2,500,000.00) to fund construction of the cold
storage building and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said
appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said
sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any
premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any
such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10916



o ifn c/ oroé/'

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

That $2,500,000.00 is appropriated for the purpose of constructing a Department
of Public Works/City Engineer Facility and a Cold Storage Building, including the
payment of costs incidental or related thereto; that to meet this appropriation the
Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow $2,500,000.00 and
issue bonds or notes therefor under M.G.L. c.44, §7(3) or any other enabling legislation;
and that the Mayor or any other appropriate City official is authorized to take any other

action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

AM 53698206.1

7479

10916



10916

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab. Boiler. Upgrades 12/18/12 12578 3.545,682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05:20/15 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711] 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01:06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07./06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824| 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100,000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 06 04'19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867| 11.000.000.00 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21,20 10333 250,000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09,2120 10334 450.000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10917

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Waterford Feasibility Study
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the January 6, 2017 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $750,000.00 to fund a feasibility study regarding future uses of
Waterford Street School once the Gardner Elementary School was constructed.

This loan was never issued, thus leaving the full $750,000.00 balance.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

e 7

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO THE
WATERFORD FEASIBILITY STUDY.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on January 6, 2017, under Calendar Item #9801,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars and 00/100 cents ($750,000.00) to fund a feasibility study regarding future uses
of Waterford Street School and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet
said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow
said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any
premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any
such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10917



C)f:’j/nc/ oroé/ 780/ soorr

CITY OF GARDNER M 59 Por oo

77007’.4{7;&&

CITY OF GARDNER, In City Council,
37705 22 |

ORDERED: That the City appropriate the amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($750,000) for the purpose of paying costs of a feasibility study for the Waterford
Elementary School, located at 62 Waterford Street, including the payment of all costs
incidental or related thereto, and for which City may be eligible for a grant from the
Massachusetts School Building Authority (“MSBA”), said amount to be expended under
the direction of Waterford School Building Committee. To meet this appropriation the
City Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow said amount under
and pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44, or pursuant to any other enabling authority. The City
acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary
program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any costs the City incurs in
excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole
responsibility of the City, and that the amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this
vote shall be reduced by any grant amount set forth in the Feasibility Study Agreement
that may be executed between the City and the MSBA.

FURTHER ORDERED: Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes
approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of
issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this

vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing

the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

pagp zerq-/-717

/ﬂv 7/30711

AM 66414163.1



10917

OrderNo. 12794

Order

Order Passed

June W Y NOHQ




10917

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler. Upgrades 12/18/12 12578 3.545.682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05/20/'15 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711} 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08 10/15 12722 2,500,000.00 2.300.000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01.06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320,000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06 19 18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08 07 19 12849 100,000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 060419 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06 11 19 12867 11.000,000.00 | 11,000.000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21/20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21°20 10334 450.000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19:22 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10918

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Snake Pond Well Repairs
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the August 7, 2019 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $100,000.00 to fund repairs to the Snake Pond Well facility. This was
done because water enterprise retained earnings had not been certified yet. Once retained
earnings had been certified, and equivalent amount was appropriated for this purpose, however,
the loan order was never rescinded.

Since this order was never rescinded, the full $100,000.00 has been carried over each year in the
City’s accounting books.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

o -

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER No. 12849 SNAKE POND WELL
REPAIRS.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on August 6, 2018, under Calendar Item #9982,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars
and 00/100 cents ($100,000.00) to pay repair costs of Snake Pond well repair and paying
other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the
approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44,
Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any premium received upon the sale of
any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment
of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs
approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws,
thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like
amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient

to carry out this vote.

10918



0 r {j V2 X3 / @) fbé/‘ 627 510018

CITY OF GARDNER
LOAN ORDER FOR SNAKE POND WELL REPAIRS

ORDERED:

That the sum of $100,000.00 be and hereby is appropriated to pay for Snake Pond
well repair expenses as more fully described in Exhibit A attached hereto, including the
payment of any and all other costs incidental and related thereto, and that to raise this
appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow
$100,000.00 under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Sections 7 and 8 of the General Laws, or

pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor.



10918

Order No. 12849

Order

In City Council
JAugust 6, e, 2018
Order Passed

August 6, e 2018

11 yeas, 0 nays.

Presented to Mayor for approval

JAugust 7, i 2018

Approved on .. AUBUSE 75 e 2018
&Fl/l .............................. Mayor
Mayor’s Signature



10918

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06 1812 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 121812 12578 3.545.682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05 20 15 12691 4,158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facility 06/16/15 12711} 14.000.000.00 4,.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01/06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 0715/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824| 3.497.380.00 3,497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100,000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 060419 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867| 11.000.000.00 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21 20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21 20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19:22 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10919

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Parkland Acquisition: Omealia Property
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the June 19, 2018 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $174,162.00 to fund the acquisition of land at the former Omealia
Property for open space purposes. This was done because free cash had not been certified yet.
Once free cash was certified, and equivalent amount was appropriated for this purpose, however,
the loan order was never rescinded.

Since this order was never rescinded, the full $174,162.00 has been carried over each year in the
City’s accounting books.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

y

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO THE
ACQUISITION OF THE OMEALIA PROPERTY.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on June 19, 2018, under Calendar Item #9950, ordering
that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars and
00/100 cents ($174,162.00) to fund the acquisition of land at the former Omealia
Property for open space purposes and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to
meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to
borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority.
Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less
any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10919



C/ 7 <0919

é)"{j/ne/ Wo'é/—

AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ACCEPT PARC GRANT FUNDS, TO
BORROW, AND TO TAKE OTHER ACTIONS RELATING TO THE
ACQUISITION OF THE “OMEALIA PROPERTY”

ORDERED:

To authorize the Mayor of the City of Gardner to accept grant funds in the amount
of up to Ninety Seven Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Eight and 00/100 Dollars
($121,073.00), awarded to the City, under the PARC Grant program, 301 CMR 5:00, as
amended June, 2018, and enter any necessary contracts thereto, for the purpose of
purchasing approximately 28.8"" acres of land on Leo Drive, known as the Omealia
Property, and 3.8"" acres of land on Leo Drive, known as the RHO, Ltd. property
described below, to be held and managed by the Department of Public Works, Parks and
Recreation for active recreation and park purposes, pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 45,
Section 3, and to borrow, appropriate and expend up to One Hundred Seventy Four
Thousand One Hundred Sixty Two and 00/100 Dollars ($174,162.00), pursuant to
M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7, for the purchase of said land in fee, in accordance with the
attached Budget, being a portion of Assessor’s Parcel H37/23/35, and Assessor’s Parcels
H37/9/134, and H37/23/40, located on Leo Drive, shown as Parcels B and C on the
attached Map, the property to be permanently conserved under Article 97 of the

Amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.



10919

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35,743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 121812 12578] 3.545,682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05:20/15 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711 14.000.000.00 4,433,242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200,000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01/06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804| 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08:07/19 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 06:04/19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867| 11.000.000.00 | 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21,20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53,000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450.000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10920

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

-~
)

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Various Capital Needs

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the July 5, 2017 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $2,060,000.00 to fund various capital needs (see attached).

These projects have since been completed and the full amount used up.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

e

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO VARIOUS
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on July 5, 2017, under Calendar Item #9819, ordering
that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Two Million Sixty Thousand and 00/100
cents ($2,060,000.00) to fund various capital expenses and paying other costs incidental
or related thereto; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the
Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any
other enabling authority. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes
approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of
issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this
vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing
the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the
Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this

vote.

10920



10920

Or 5/ rlc/ Ort °é/“ 7817
RECEIVED CITY OF GARDNER

WITIUN2T PM b LOAN ORDER FOR VARIOUS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
GARONERREA.

That the sum of $2,200,000.00 be and hereby is appropriated to pay various
capital expenses as more fully described in Exhibit A attached hereto, including the
payment of any and all other costs incidental and related thereto, and that to raise this
appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow
$2.200,000.00 under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Sections 7 and 8 of the General Laws,
or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City

therefor.

Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote,
less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or
notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with
Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to

be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.



Department

City Hall - General
Building Dept.
Building Dept.
Engineering Dept.
School Dept.
School Dept.

Dept. Public Works
Dept. Public Works
School Dept.
School Dept.
School Dept.

o
3

Auditorium Heating

Victorian Light & Electrical Upgrade

Electrical Bucket Truck

Street Light LED Retrofit

GHS Watkins Field Renovation Design Services
GHS Upgrade Electrical Panel

6 Wheel Dump Truck with wing and plow

2 Used C&C Trucks for Sanders

GHS & ESS Parking Lot re-paving

GHS Security Cameras

GMS Security Cameras

Estimated Cost

600,000.00
100,000.00
105,000.00
600,000.00
140,000.00
150,000.00
200,000.00

60,000.00
145,000.00

50,000.00

50,000.00

Estimated Total Cost $ 2,200,000.00

Capital

Improvement
Plan Score

30
29
21
29
26
29
19
25
21
23
22

10920



10920

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 061812 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 121812 12578] 3.545.682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 052015 12691] 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06.16/15 12711] 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722]  2,500.,000.00 2.300,000.00 200,000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01.06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07.1517 12804| 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06 17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 052518 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06 19 18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 060419 12863| 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11'19 12867| 11.000.000.00 11.000.000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09:21:20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450.000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19:22 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10921

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Water Infrastructure Paving Work
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the April 19, 2022 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the
Administration to borrow $1,800,000.00 to complete the paving work related to the water
infrastructure improvement project.

The work has since been completed and the entire authorized amount has been used.
The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

224

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



10921

AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO WATER
INFRASTRUCTURE PAVING WORK.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on April 19, 2022, under Calendar Item #10662,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of One Million Eight Hundred
Thousand and 00/100 cents ($1,800,000.00) to fund paving work related to the water
infrastructure improvement project and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to
meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to
borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority.
Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less
any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.



ORDERED:

(Repaving Project)

Ori /nc/ Of‘oér

CITY OF GARDNER
LOAN ORDER

10662 10921

That the City appropriates One Million Eight Hundred Thousand Dollars
($1,800,000) to pay costs of paving streets effected by the Water Main Replacement

Program, as follows:

Street From To
Central Street Maple St Green Street
Woodland Ave Central St. Green Street
Warwick Road Jackson Hill Rd West Broadway
West Lynde Street Main Street Pine Street
Robillard Street Bates Road Douglas Rd
Wickman Drive Pond Street Douglas Rd
Pond Street Robillard Street Wickman Drive
Myrtie Road Douglas Rd End
Douglas Road Coleman Street Myrtle Rd
Draper Road Douglas Rd West Street
Wasa Street Wickman Drive Robillard Street
Monadnock Street West Street Way Street
Green Street Rotary 200" North
Elm Street Rotary 200' South
Robillard Street Pond Street Parker Street
Pear| Street Pearly Lane Betty Spring Road
Connors Street Parker Street City Hall Ave
Parker Street Main Street Jean Street
West Street Parker Street Monadnock Street

and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this

appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said

amount under and pursuant to G.L. c. 44, §7(1) or any other enabling authority, and to

issue bonds or notes of the City therefor.

110472363v.1



10921

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578] 3.545.682.00 3.501.301.00 44,381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05:2015 12691| 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711} 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2.500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01.06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824] 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 06:04/19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165,000.00
Water Main Replacement 061119 12867| 11.000.000.00 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21:20 10333 250,000.00 197.000.00 53,000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039| 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10922

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Parkland Acquisition: Leo Drive
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the July 6, 2017 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $320,000.00 to fund the acquisition of land on Leo Drive for open
space purposes. This was done because free cash had not been certified yet. Once free cash was
certified, and equivalent amount was appropriated for this purpose, however, the loan order was
never rescinded.

Since this order was never rescinded, the full $320,000.00 has been carried over each year in the
City’s accounting books.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

o v 4

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO ACQUISITION
OF OMEALIA PROPERTY OFF LEO DRIVE FOR OPEN SPACE.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on July 6, 2017, under Calendar Item #9821, ordering
that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Three Hundred Twenty Thousand and
00/100 cents ($320,000.00) to fund the acquisition of land on Leo Drive for open space
purposes paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said appropriation the
Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under
M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any premium received
upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied
to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the
payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the
General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs
by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary or

convenient to carry out this vote.

10922



VOTE:

/
/

0/‘5/n¢ /Omzl/'

AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF OMEALIA PROPERTY OFF LEO DRIVE

FOR OPEN SPACE AND RECREATION PURPOSES

To authorize the Mayor of the City of Gardner to purchase a certain parcel of land
comprised of approximately 122.3 acres in the City, described below, to be used
in part as parkland and in part as open space, and to borrow, appropriate and
expend up to Three Hundred Twenty Thousand and 00/100 Doilars ($320,000),
pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7, for the purchase of said land in fee, the open space
to be acquired pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, §8C, to be held and managed by the
Conservation Commission and the parkland to be acquired pursuant to M.G.L. c.
45, §3, fo be held and managed by the City Public Works Department, Division of
Parks and Recreation, the entire property to be permanently conserved under
Article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, being Assessors Parcel H37/23/35, located on Leo Drive, and that
the parkland (Parcel A on the Map), comprised of approximately 28.8 acres shall
be conveyed to the City to be held and managed for active public recreation,
pursuant to a M.G.L. c. 45, §3, and that the open space (Parcel B on the Map),
comprised of approximately 93.5 acres shall be conveyed to the City to be held
and managed by the Conservation Commission for conservation and passive
public recreation, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, §8C , said purchases to be contingent
on the City receiving reimbursement in amounts equaling not less than $210,000
for the purchase price, due diligence and other related costs through the LAND
and PARC grant programs, and $35,000 from the federal NAWCA grant program,
pursuant to the attached budget, and the City or its municipal agents be authorized
to file on behalf of the City of Gardner any and all applications deemed necessary
for grants and /or reimbursements from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
and/or any others in any way connected with the scope of this Article, and that the
Mayor of the City of Gardner be authorized to enter into all agreements and
execute any and all instruments as may be necessary on behalf of City of Gardner

to affect said purchases.

10922



10922

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 061812 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 1218 12 12578 3.545,682.00 3.501.301.00 44,381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 052015 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facility 06:16/15 12711] 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 081015 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 010617 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 060419 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165,000.00
Water Main Replacement 061119 12867| 11.000.000.00 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21/20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92,186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10923

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 21, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Order Rescinding Loan Order — Complete Streets Downtown Improvement Project

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the September 7, 2021 meeting of the City Council, it was voted to authorize the
Administration to borrow $33,148.16 for the City’s share of the Complete Streets Grant that the
City received from the Commonwealth in relation to the Downtown Improvement Project.

This was taken out because the City’s free cash has yet to be certified at that point, but the grant
match had to be paid in order to move forward with the project.

An equivalent amount was appropriated from Free Cash on November 15, 2021, after free cash
was certified, for this purpose.

As such, I respectfully ask that the City Council rescind this loan order in order to clear it from
the City’s financial books.

Respectfully Submitted,

i

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO COMPLETE
STREETS DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT PROJECT.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on September 7, 2021, under Calendar Item #10525,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Thirty Three Thousand One
Hundred Forty-Eight 16/100 cents ($33,148.16) to fund the City’s share of the Complete
Streets Grant and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said
appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said
sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any
premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any
such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10923



@rg/nc / 4/ 10525 10923

CITY OF GARDNER
LOAN ORDER

(Complete Streets Downtown Improvement Project)

ORDERED:

That the City appropriates Thirty-Three Thousand One Hundred Forty-Eight Dollars and 16/100
cents ($33,148.16) to pay costs of Complete Streets Downtown Improvement Project =, including the
payment of costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the
approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to G.L. c. 44, §7(1) or
any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. Any premium received
upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the
payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs
approved by this order in accordance with G.L. c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.



10923

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18 12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35,743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578| 3.545.682.00 3.501,301.00 44,381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 052015 12691| 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facility 06 16 15 27111 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08 10/15 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200,000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01/06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804| 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 052518 12824| 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08 0719 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 06 04'19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 061119 12867| 11.000.000.00 11,000,000.00 0.00
‘Water Storage Tank Repair 09:21:20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19.22 13039| 1.800,000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10924

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023 e

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — GHS Lab and Boiler Upgrades
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the December 18™, 2012 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the
previous administration to borrow $3.545,682.00 to fund improvements to the Gardner High
School science labs and boilers

The project has long been completed, however, the remaining unused $44,381.00 was never
closed out or rescinded by vote of the City Council.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

AP

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO GHS LAB AND
BOILER UPGRADES.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on December 18, 2012, ordering that the City of
Gardner appropriates the sum of Three Million Five Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Six
Hundred Eighty Two and 00/100 cents ($3,545,682.00) to fund improvements to the
Gardner High School science labs and boilers and paying other costs incidental or related
thereto; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is
authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other
enabling authority. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved
by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of
such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the
amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor

is authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10924



2/22/23, 4:13 PM IMG_7492.HEIC Oﬁ J‘//z@ {/ Qfof‘gf‘l’ogz 4

Jal‘l';)wing appommlClll ITVCIVEA ITTOM the MaYOr' Rt "”‘mclllol- Hem-y ey ndren Harde
fo '

€5, to confirm th
GROSS to the positi |
T position of Member, Planning Bggyg for term
Xpiring 123 112017

ORDERED: That the City of Gardner appropriate the sum of three millio

thousand six hundred eighty-tw 5

. : -two ($3,545,682.

exterior. doors/windows replacemexgt and 82' ) D_ollars -
-Scl}ool, 200 Catherine Street, Gardner, MA 01440 includ
incidental or related thereto (the “Project”),_which sc

:tmll:;gtatgg u::rf::l hf;. a.; an educational fac'ility for the instruction of school children for
S aE e y T and which proposed repair project would materially extend the usefui

¢ school and preserve an asset that otherwise is capable of supporting the
req'lm:ed educatl?nal program, said sum to be expended under the direction of the School
Bmldu.ag Committee, and to' meet said appropriation the City of Gardner Treasurer, is
authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, or any other enabling authority;
that the City of Gardner acknowledges that the Massachusetts School Building
Authority’s (“MSBA”) grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program based
on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any project costs the City of Gardner/Gardner
Public School District incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the
MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the City of Gardner/Gardner Public School
District; provided further that any grant that City of Gardner/Gardner Public School
District may receive from the MSBA for the Project shall not exceed the lesser of (1)
78.95 percent ( %) of eligible, approved project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or (2)
the total maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA; and that the amount of
borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount set forth
in the Project Funding Agreement that may be executed between the City of Gardner and

the MSBA,

. ' : ication wi i ials of The
, casurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officia
ggﬁrﬁl:n'l\:'eakh of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) ‘to quallfy‘under Chapter 44A
£ the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized by t!us Coungil as of the
gate hereof, including this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such
documents ;s such officials of the Commonwealth may require.

ORDERED:

Presented to the Mayor for Approval — December 18,2012

Approved December 18, 2012

MARK P. HAWKE, Mayor

14 d by Councillor Ronald Cormier, on

: i ua Cormier, seconded by Col '

s megon, by f(-: ot:m ?il:;;c?sc};;;mim, it was voted on roll'call, ten (10) geasl: Pr;s;tc:féll:

recommendation of t g cillors Joshua Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Kim Dembros 3.11, ;

éhce Anders:)lnGand I %‘f;ﬂ Graves, Karen Hardern, James Johnson and Christine Wilson; one
ravel, ; 5

(lt;r;z;ictlwécrmncillor Henry Ares, to pass the following Order:

’ es the sum of one hundred ninety thousand seven

That the Clty of Garcoer approprlatfor heating boiler replacement at Gardner Middle

ORDERED: Hars
hundred two ($190,702.00) DO o . 01440, including the payment of all costs

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/1/my-drive



10924

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06 18 12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578 3.545,682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05:/20/15 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711} 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08:/10/15 12722 2.500.,000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01/06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 060419 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867 11.000.000.00 11,000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21:20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039 1.800.000.00 1,800,000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10925

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 22, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Water Treatment Facility Upgrades
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the June 16, 2015 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $14,000,000.00 to fund upgrades to the water treatment facility
building.

The project has long been completed, however, the remaining unused $9,566,758.00 was never
closed out or rescinded by vote of the City Council.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

v

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO WATER
TREATMENT FACILITY UPGRADES.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on June 16. 2015, under Calendar Item #9438, ordering
that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Fourteen Million and 00/100 cents
($14,000,000.00) to fund upgrades to the water treatment facility and paying other costs
incidental or related thereto; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval
of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or
any other enabling authority. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes
approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of
issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this
vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing
the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the
Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this

vote.

10925



?5/3&925
0/‘5 Jnc / Om*é/'

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS

IN CITY COUNCIL
ORDERED:

That $14,000,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing upgrades to the
City’s Wastewater treatment facility, including the payment of all costs incidental or
related thereto; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer with the approval of the
Mayor is authorized to borrow $14,000,000 and issue bonds or notes therefor under G.L.
c.44 §7(1) or any other enabling legislation and/or Chapter 29C of the General Laws; that
such bonds or notes shall be general obligations of the City unless the Treasurer with the
approval of the Mayor determines that they should be issued as limited obligations and
may be secured by local system revenues as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C; that the
Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such
amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust established pursuant to Chapter 29C
and in connection therewith to enter into a financing agreement and/or a security
agreement with the Trust and otherwise to contract with the Trust and the Department of
Environmental Protection with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid
available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Mayor or any other
appropriate City official is authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with
the Department of Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for the project
and to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out the project.

AM 49571155.1



10925

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35,743.00
GHS Lab. Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578 3.545.682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05/20/15 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711| 14.000.000.00 4,433,242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2,500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200,000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01/06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320,000.00 320,000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100,000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 060419 12863 1.750,000.00 1,585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867| 11.000.000.00 11.000,000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21.20 10333 250,000.00 197.000.00 53,000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19:22 13039| 1.800.000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10926

City of Gardner - Executive Department RX& DEIV =1y
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

Mooy ” g

BTt & W dgs FON .

.'-.,.gx s 955 R
L F 3§ i a’&

-
Y A T .
S e e e

February 22, 2023 TRl MY
Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors
Gardner City Hall, Rm 121
95 Pleasant St
Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Water Infrastructure Improvement Project
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the June 11, 2019 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $11,000,000.00 to fund the replacement of various water mains
throughout the City.

These projects have since been completed and the full amount used up.
The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

A 72

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER WATER INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on June 11, 2019, under Calendar Item #10113,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Eleven Million and 00/100
cents ($11,000,000.00) to fund repairs to the replacement of various water mains
throughout the City and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said
appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said
sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any
premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any
such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10926



/ ©/ 16026

O/‘/j/nc/ O/*o4/

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS

IN CITY COUNCIL
ORDERED:

That the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Eleven Million Dollars
($11,000,000) to pay costs of replacing water mains throughout the City, and
paying all costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said appropriation the
Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under
M.G.L. c. 44, §8, or any other enabling authority. Any premium received upon the
sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to
the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the
payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with M.G.L. c. 44, §20 of the
General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such
costs by a like amount.



10926

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578 3.545.682.00 3.501,301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 05:20 15 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06.16/15 12711} 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722 2.500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200,000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01.06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100.000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 0604’19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
‘Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867 11.000.000.00 11.000.000.00 0.00
‘Water Storage Tank Repair 09,2120 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039 1.800,000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



ﬁ [ ind &
City of Gardner - Executive Department e 08, e,
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson L R na &
ey, V2
February 22, 2023 RS
Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors
Gardner City Hall, Rm 121
95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Water Storage Tank Repairs
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the August 10, 2015 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the
Administration to borrow $250,000.00 to fund repairs to the above ground water storage tank on
Route 140.

The project has long been completed, however, the remaining unused $53,000.00 must still be
closed out by vote of the City Councill.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

gz

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner

10927



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO WATER
STORAGE TANK REPAIRS.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on August 10, 2015, under Calendar Item #10333,
ordering that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand
and 00/100 cents ($250,000.00) to fund repairs to the above ground water storage tank on
Route 140 and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet said appropriation
the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under
M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any premium received
upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied
to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the
payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the
General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs
by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary or

convenient to carry out this vote.

10927



or. 5//) c/ Oraz/ /0 733

CITY OF GARDNER. MASSACHUSETTS

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

That the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($250,000) to pay costs of repairing and repainting the elevated water storage tank
located off of Route 140, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto;
that to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized
to borrow said sum under M.G.L. c. 44, §8(7A), or any other enabling authority, and to
issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. Any premium received upon the sale of any
bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the
costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved
by this vote in accordance with M.G.L. c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized

to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

83639064v.1



10927

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12 18 12 12578 3.545,682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 052015 12691] 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3,558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facility 06/16/15 12711] 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08 10/15 12722 2.500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01:06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07.1517 12804| 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100,000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 06/04/19 12863| 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867| 11.000,000.00 | 11,000.000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21:20 10333 250.000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19:22 15039] 1.800,000.00 1.800,000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10928

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

ﬁmi:h:;:i?

- A <
y A.' Forp -
A SSERATD e
February 22, 2023 RN N

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Sewer Main Installation and Pump Station Upgrades
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the June 4, 2019 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $1,750,000.00 to fund the installation of new sewer mains and pump
station upgrades.

The project has long been completed, however, the remaining unused $165,000.00 was never
closed out or rescinded by vote of the City Council.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

A s

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO SEWER MAIN
INSTALLATION AND PUMP STATION UPGRADES.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on June 4, 2019, under Calendar Item #10114, ordering
that the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of One Million Seven Hundred Fifty
Thousand and 00/100 cents ($1,750,000.00) to fund the installation of new sewer mains
and pump station upgrades and paying other costs incidental or related thereto; to meet
said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow
said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other enabling authority. Any
premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any
such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes,
may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor is authorized to take any

other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10928



/o)) )1@928

Of/j/ﬂc / OfVZ/

CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS

IN CITY COUNCIL
ORDERED:

That the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of One Million Seven Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($1,750,000) to pay costs of sewer main installation and sewer
pump station upgrades, and paying all costs incidental or related thereto; to meet
said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to
borrow said sum under M.G.L. c. 44, §7 or 8, or any other enabling authority. Any
premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less
any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or
notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance
with M.G.L. c. 44, §20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount
authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.



10928

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35.743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578| 3.545.682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 052015 12691| 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558,176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facility 06/16/15 12711| 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 08/10/15 12722|  2.500.000.00 2.300,000.00 200.000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 01.06/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804| 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07/06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.580.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 08/07/19 12849 100,000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 06/04/19 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11/19 12867 11.000.000.00 11.000.000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 09/21:20 10333 250,000.00 197.000.00 53.000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450,000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19/22 13039} 1.800.000.00 1.800,000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER



10929

City of Gardner - Executive Dep&%ﬁ‘f 1/
£

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 72y Fep 23 L
Ty opn PH &2 4

February 22, 2023 RNy
Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors
Gardner City Hall, Rm 121
95 Pleasant St
Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Measure Rescinding Loan Order — Gardner Middle School Improvements
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

At the June 18", 2012 meeting of the City Council, the Council voted to authorize the previous
administration to borrow $400,000.00 to fund improvements to the Gardner Middle School
building.

The project has long been completed, however, the remaining unused $35,743.00 was never
closed out or rescinded by vote of the City Council.

The attached order would close out this loan order and remove it from the City’s books.

Respectfully Submitted,

L

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



AN ORDER RESCINDING LOAN ORDER RELATING TO GARDNER
MIDDLE SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS.

ORDERED:

To rescind the vote taken on June 18, 2012, ordering that the City of Gardner
appropriates the sum of Four Hundred Thousand and 00/100 cents ($400,000.00) to fund
improvements to the Gardner Middle School and paying other costs incidental or related
thereto; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is
authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(7), or any other
enabling authority. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved
by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of
such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the
amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount and that the Mayor

is authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

10929



d///(/nc/ et

10929

CITY OF GARDNER
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 18, 2012
IN CITY COUNCIL

#8861

On a motion by Councillor Joshua Cormier, seconded by Councillor Ronald Cormier, on recommendation of the
Finance Committee, it was voted on roll call ten (10) yeas, President Alice Anderson and Councillors Joshua
Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Kim Dembrosky, Patrick Gerry, Edward Gravel, Scott Graves, Karen Hardern, James
Johnson and Christine Wilson; one (1) absent, Councillor Henry Ares, to pass the following Order:

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO STABILIZATION.

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Fifty Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($55,000.00) from Free Cash to Stabilization.

Presented to the Mayor for Approval — June 19, 2012
Approved June 19, 2012
MARK P. HAWKE, Mayor

#8862

On a motion by Councillor Ronald Cormier, seconded by Councillor Joshua Cormier, on recommendation of the
Finance Committee, it was voted on roll call ten (10) yeas, President Alice Anderson and Councillors Joshua
Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Kim Dembrosky, Patrick Gerry, Edward Gravel, Scott Graves, Karen Hardern, James
Johnson and Christine Wilson; one (1) absent, Councillor Henry Ares, to pass the following Orders:

ORDERED: That the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000.00)
to pay costs of a feasibility study for the (i) science lab upgrades (ii) exterior window and door
replacement and (iii) heating boiler replacement at Gardner High School, including the payment of
all costs associated therewith, for which the City of Gardner may be eligible for a grant from the
Massachusetts School Building Authority (“MSBA”), said sum to be expended under the direction
of the School Building Committee; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of
the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, or any other enabling
authority; that the City acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-entitlement,
discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any costs the City incurs
in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of
the City; and that the amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by
any amounts set forth in the Feasibility Study Agreement between the City and the MSBA with
respect to the High School Projects.

ORDERED: That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The
Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under Chapter 44A of the
General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized by this Council as of the date hereof,
including this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such
officials of the Commonwealth may require.

Presented to the Mayor for Approval — June 19, 2012
Approved June 19, 2012
MARK P. HAWKE, Mayor

#8863

On a motion by Councillor Joshua Cormier, seconded by Councillor Ronald Cormier, on recommendation of the
Finance Committee, it was voted on roll call ten (10) yeas, President Alice Anderson and Councillors Joshua
Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Kim Dembrosky, Patrick Gerry, Edward Gravel, Scott Graves, Karen Hardern, James
Johnson and Christine Wilson; one (1) absent, Councillor Henry Ares, to pass the following Orders:

ORDERED: That the City of Gardner appropriates the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000.00)
to pay costs of heating boiler replacement at Gardner Middle School, including the payment of all
costs associated therewith the “Middle School Project”, which Middle School Project would
materially extend the useful life of the school buildings described above and preserve assets that
otherwise are capable of supporting the required educational program, said sum to be expended

Page 8



10929

CITY OF GARDNER
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 18, 2012
IN CITY COUNCIL

under the direction of the School Building Committee; to meet said appropriation the Treasurer,
with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said sum under M.G.L. Chapter 44, or any
other enabling authority; that the City acknowledges that the Massachusetts School Building
Authority’s (“MSBA”) grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need,
as determined by the MSBA, and any project costs the City incurs in excess of any grant approved
by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the City; provided further that
any grant that the City may receive from the MSBA for the Middle School Project shall not
exceed the lesser of (1) seventy-eight and ninety five hundredths percent (78.95%) of eligible,
approved project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or (2) the total maximum grant amount
determined by the MSBA, and that the amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall
be reduced by any amounts set forth in the Project Funding Agreement between the City and the
MSBA with respect to the Middle School Project.

ORDERED: That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The
Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth™) to qualify under Chapter 44A of the
General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized by this Council as of the date hereof,
including this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such
officials of the Commonwealth may require.

Presented to the Mayor for Approval — June 19, 2012
Approved June 19, 2012
MARK P. HAWKE, Mayor

ORDINANCES
#8864
On a motion by Councillor Scott Graves, seconded by Councillor Christine Wilson, it was voted on voice vote,
ten (10) yeas, President Alice Anderson and Councillors Joshua Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Kim Dembrosky,
Patrick Gerry, Edward Gravel, Scott Graves, Karen Hardern, James Johnson and Christine Wilson; one (1) absent,
Councillor Henry Ares, to refer the following Ordinance to the Public Safety Committee for Study and Report:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING RULES, ORDERS AND ORDINANCES FOR THE REGULATION OF
TRAFFIC FOR THE CITY OF GARDNER, MASSACHUSETTS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS:

That “Rules, Orders and Ordinances for the Regulation of Traffic for the City of Gardner, Massachusetts”
(Compilation of Ordinances No. 48) and amended several times thereafter, be further amended by inserting under
ARTICLE VIII, SECTION 11 (STOP SIGNS), the following:

PARK STREET: for southbound traffic entering the intersection of Clark and Jackson Streets.

#8865

On a motion by Councillor Ronald Cormier, seconded by Councillor Joshua Cormier, it was voted on voice vote,
ten (10) yeas, President Alice Anderson and Councillors Joshua Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Kim Dembrosky,
Patrick Gerry, Edward Gravel, Scott Graves, Karen Hardern, James Johnson and Christine Wilson; one (1) absent,
Councillor Henry Ares, to refer An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 40, Establishing Yearly Salaries for
Various Positions, to the Finance Committee for further Study and Report.

#8866

On a motion by Councillor Ronald Cormier, seconded by Councillor Joshua Cormier, it was voted on voice vote,
ten (10) yeas, President Alice Anderson and Councillors Joshua Cormier, Ronald Cormier, Kim Dembrosky,
Patrick Gerry, Edward Gravel, Scott Graves, Karen Hardern, James Johnson and Christine Wilson; one (1) absent,
Councillor Henry Ares, to refer An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 41, Classification and Compensation of
Officers, Employees and Personnel, to the Finance Committee for further Study and Report.

Page 9



10929

Authorized and Unissued Debt

Purpose Date of Article Amount - Issued

Vote Number Authorized - Retired = Unissued

- Rescined 6/30/2022
GMS Imporvements 06/18/12 12555 400.000.00 364.257.00 35,743.00
GHS Lab, Boiler, Upgrades 12/18/12 12578] 3.545.682.00 3.501.301.00 44.381.00
Elm St. School - Repairs 052015 12691 4.158.176.00 600.000.00 3.558.176.00
Waterwater Treatment Facilitv 06/16/15 12711] 14.000.000.00 4.433.242.00 9.566.758.00
DPW Storage Building 081015 12722]  2,500,000.00 2.300,000.00 200,000.00
Waterford - Feasibilitv Studv 0106/17 12794 750.000.00 750.000.00
Various Capital Expenditures 07/15/17 12804| 2.060.000.00 2.060.000.00 0.00
Parkland - Open Space Leo Dr. 07.06/17 12804 320.000.00 320.000.00
Watkin's Field Renovation 05/25/18 12824 3.497.380.00 3.497.380.00 0.00
Land Acquisition Omealia Pr. 06/19/18 12834 174.162.00 174.162.00
Snake Pond Well Repairs 080719 12849 100,000.00 100.000.00
Sew. Main Instal.& Pump St. Up 060419 12863 1.750,000.00 1.585.000.00 165.000.00
Water Main Replacement 06/11:19 12867 11.000.000.00 11.000.000.00 0.00
Water Storage Tank Repair 092120 10333 250,000.00 197.000.00 53,000.00
Crvstal Lake WT-Pall Filters 09/21/20 10334 450.000.00 357.814.00 92.186.00
Paving 04/19:22 13039| 1.800,000.00 1.800.000.00 0.00

NOTES

RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER
RESCINDED OR CLOSE OUT REMAINER




10930

City of Gardner - Executive Department R EC& 3!;: _
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 207

February 21, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Authorization for a Five (5) Year Contract — School Food Services

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

Section 12 of Chapter 30B of the General Laws of the Commonwealth requires that the City
Council vote to authorize the Administration to enter into contracts that have a duration of longer
than three (3) years.

The attached request would allow the City to enter into a contract for five (5) years for school
food services.

This authorization allows the City to get a better rate when we go out to bid for these services

through the Purchasing Department.

Respectfully Submitted,

o L

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



VOTED:

AUTHORIZING FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT PERIOD
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES

To authorize the City to enter into a contract not to exceed five (5) years
for School Food Services, pursuant to the provisions of Massachusetts
General Law, Chapter 30B, section 12 and under the terms outlined in the

Purchasing Agent’s February 21, 2023, Memorandum.

10930



10930

CITY OF GARDNER
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Joshua Cormier, Director
jcormier@gardner-ma.gov
Telephone (978) 632-0426

Room 217 - City Hall
95 Pleasant Street
Gardner, MA 01440-2687

TO: Gardner City Council

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson
FROM: Joshua Cormier, Purchasing Agent
DATE: February 21, 2023

SUBJECT: Request for 5-year contracts

According to MGL ¢ 30B, any contract that exceeds three years must be approved by a majority
vote by the City Council.

I respectfully request permission from the Gardner City Council to seek up to a five-year
contract (including renewals) for the below listed projects. Following compliance with
procurement requirements, all such contracts will continue only if the contracted vendor(s) is in
good standing.

e School Food Services
e School Custodial Services
e Golf Cart Rental

My intention to seek a longer-term contract is to attract more competitive rates from vendors and
to conduct more effective contract management.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me for additional details.



City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

February 21, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Authorization for a Five (5) Year Contract — School Custodial Services

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

Section 12 of Chapter 30B of the General Laws of the Commonwealth requires that the City
Council vote to authorize the Administration to enter into contracts that have a duration of longer
than three (3) years.

The attached request would allow the City to enter into a contract for five (5) years for school
custodial services.

This authorization allows the City to get a better rate when we go out to bid for these services

through the Purchasing Department.

Respectfully Submitted,

z

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner




VOTED:

AUTHORIZING FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT PERIOD
SCHOOL CUSTODIAL SERVICES

To authorize the City to enter into a contract not to exceed five (5) years
for School Custodial Services, pursuant to the provisions of Massachusetts
General Law, Chapter 30B, section 12 and under the terms outlined in the

Purchasing Agent’s February 21, 2023, Memorandum.

10931



10931

CITY OF GARDNER
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Joshua Cormier, Director
jcormier@gardner-ma.gov
Telephone (978) 632-0426

Room 217 - City Hall
95 Pleasant Street
Gardner, MA 01440-2687

TO: Gardner City Council

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson
FROM: Joshua Cormier, Purchasing Agent
DATE: February 21, 2023

SUBJECT: Request for 5-year contracts

According to MGL ¢ 30B, any contract that exceeds three years must be approved by a majority
vote by the City Council.

I respectfully request permission from the Gardner City Council to seek up to a five-year
contract (including renewals) for the below listed projects. Following compliance with
procurement requirements, all such contracts will continue only if the contracted vendor(s) is in
good standing.

e School Food Services
e School Custodial Services
e Golf Cart Rental

My intention to seek a longer-term contract is to attract more competitive rates from vendors and
to conduct more effective contract management.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me for additional details.



10932

City of Gardner - Executive Department ) ) E:C?E { b o
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson IRy ., "
i, T ;G‘G; -
d -i {:i{ i;“,*;_‘? . e \:':
) ‘-.‘é ;.ﬂ;‘ : ;{?‘;l S *‘:’3-): e
L fg’f . ]

February 21, 2023

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President
And City Councilors

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121

95 Pleasant St

Gardner, MA 01440

RE: Authorization for a Five (5) Year Contract — Golf Cart Rentals

Dear Madam President and Councilors,

Section 12 of Chapter 30B of the General Laws of the Commonwealth requires that the City
Council vote to authorize the Administration to enter into contracts that have a duration of longer
than three (3) years.

The attached request would allow the City to enter into a contract for five (5) years for golf cart
rental services.

This authorization allows the City to get a better rate when we go out to bid for these services

through the Purchasing Department.

Respectfully Submitted,

g

Michael J. Nicholson
Mayor, City of Gardner



VOTED:

AUTHORIZING FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT PERIOD
GOLF CART RENTAL

To authorize the City to enter into a contract not to exceed five (5) years
for Golf Cart Rental, pursuant to the provisions of Massachusetts General
Law, Chapter 30B, section 12 and under the terms outlined in the

Purchasing Agent’s February 21, 2023, Memorandum.

10932



10932

CITY OF GARDNER
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Joshua Cormier, Director
jcormier@gardner-ma.gov
Telephone (978) 632-0426

Room 217 - City Hall
95 Pleasant Street
Gardner, MA 01440-2687

TO: Gardner City Council

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson
FROM: Joshua Cormier, Purchasing Agent
DATE: February 21, 2023

SUBJECT: Request for 5-year contracts

According to MGL ¢ 30B, any contract that exceeds three years must be approved by a majority
vote by the City Council.

I respectfully request permission from the Gardner City Council to seek up to a five-year
contract (including renewals) for the below listed projects. Following compliance with
procurement requirements, all such contracts will continue only if the contracted vendor(s) is in
good standing.

e School Food Services
e School Custodial Services
e Golf Cart Rental

My intention to seek a longer-term contract is to attract more competitive rates from vendors and
to conduct more effective contract management.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me for additional details.



10933

City of Gardner - Executive Department
Mayor Michael J. Nicholson

2 B,
February 22, 2023 -}u a,::‘ o% %
Yo B OO

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President EEATIE B

And City Councilors 7“}& o -
Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 A TR
95 Pleasant St (TG ST B o
Gardner, MA 01440 N

RE: Notification of City Involvement in Lawsuit Settlement - Allegran
Dear Madam President and Councilors,

As you are likely aware, in March of 2022, the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office under
then Attorney General Maura Healey announced that cities and towns from across Massachusetts
would be able to receive a financial benefit from a settlement agreement reached with different
opioid manufacturers.

Since that time, Attorney General Campbell has initiated new litigation against different opioid
distributors which have recently reached a settlement agreement.

I am writing to inform you that the Administration has signed the City onto the lawsuit against
Allegren and that the City will be receiving financial compensation through this settlement as
seven equal payments of $8,649.65 for the next seven years for a total award of $60,547.58.
These will begin in July of 2023.

Just like the previous settlement agreement, these funds are severely restricted through the
settlement agreement to be only used for costs associated with combating the opioid epidemic.
However, since the legislature has not allowed these funds to be deposited into special revenue
accounts, these funds must fall to the general fund and be appropriated by the Council through a
regular budgeting process.

The Administration will track these funds as they come in and make sure they are appropriated in
the correct fashion. I am hopeful that the legislature will help alleviate this procedural hurdle this
session, but until then, we will continue to do what is required of the settlement under the current
standards.

Respectful Su%
Michael J. ‘\Kjlson
Mayor, City of Gardner



10933
DocuSign Envelope ID: 86854BED-F501-40B1-9907-3D74870D3E95

EXHIBIT K

ubdivision an ial District Settlement Participation Form

Will your subdivision or special district be signing the settlement participation forms for the Allergan and
Teva Settlements at this time?

[X] Yes [ INo

Governmental Entity: Gardner city | State: MA
Authorized Signatory: Mayor Michael 3. Nicholson

Address 1: Gardner City Hall

Address 2: 95 Pleasant St

City, State, Zip: Gardner Massachusetts 01440
Phone: 978-630-1490

Email: mayor@gardner-ma.gov

The governmental entity identified above (“Governmental Entity”), in order to obtain and in
consideration for the benefits provided to the Governmental Entity pursuant to the Agreement dated
November 22, 2022 (“Allergan Settlement”), and acting through the undersigned authorized official,
hereby elects to participate in the Allergan Settlement, release all Released Claims against all Released
Entities, and agrees as follows.

1. The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the Allergan Settlement, understands
that all terms in this Election and Release have the meanings defined therein, and agrees that
by this Election, the Governmental Entity elects to participate in the Allergan Settlement as
provided therein.

2. Following the execution of this Settlement Participation Form, the Governmental Entity shall
comply with Section III.B of the Allergan Settlement regarding Cessation of Litigation
Activities.

3. The Governmental Entity shall, within fourteen (14) days of the Reference Date and prior to
the filing of the Consent Judgment, file a request to dismiss with prejudice any Released
Claims that it has filed. With respect to any Released Claims pending in In re National
Prescription Opiate Litigation, MDL No. 2804, the Governmental Entity authorizes the MDL
Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee to execute and file on behalf of the Governmental Entity a
Stipulation of Dismissal With Prejudice substantially in the form found at

4. The Governmental Entity agrees to the terms of the Allergan Settlement pertaining to
Subdivisions and Special Districts as defined therein.

5. By agreeing to the terms of the Allergan Settlement and becoming a Releasor, the
Governmental Entity is entitled to the benefits provided therein, including, if applicable,
monetary payments beginning after the Effective Date.

6. The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the Allergan Settlement
solely for the purposes provided therein.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 86854BED-F501-40B1-9907-3D74870D3E95

7.

10.

11.

12.

The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental Entity’s
state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’s role as provided
in, and for resolving disputes to the extent provided in, the Allergan Settlement.

The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the Allergan Settlement as provided therein.

The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision or Participating Special District,
hereby becomes a Releasor for all purposes in the Allergan Settlement, including, but not
limited to, all provisions of Section V (Release), and along with all departments, agencies,
divisions, boards, commissions, Subdivisions, districts, instrumentalities of any kind and
attorneys, and any person in their official capacity whether elected or appointed to serve any of
the foregoing and any agency, person, or other entity claiming by or through any of the
foregoing, and any other entity identified in the definition of Releasor, provides for a release to
the fullest extent of its authority. As a Releasor, the Governmental Entity hereby absolutely,
unconditionally, and irrevocably covenants not to bring, file, or claim, or to cause, assist in
bringing, or permit to be brought, filed, or claimed, or to otherwise seek to establish liability
for any Released Claims against any Released Entity in any forum whatsoever. The releases
provided for in the Allergan Settlement are intended to be broad and shall be interpreted so as
to give the Released Entities the broadest possible bar against any liability relating in any way
to Released Claims and extend to the full extent of the power of the Governmental Entity to
release claims. The Allergan Settlement shall be a complete bar to any Released Claim.

The Governmental Entity hereby takes on all rights and obligations of a Participating
Subdivision or Participating Special District as set forth in the Allergan Settlement.

In connection with the releases provided for in the Allergan Settlement, each Governmental
Entity expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all provisions, rights, and
benefits conferred by any law of any state or territory of the United States or other jurisdiction,
or principle of common law, which is similar, comparable, or equivalent to § 1542 of the
California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims that the
creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor
at the time of executing the release that, if known by him or her, would have
materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor or released party.

A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it knows,
believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each Governmental
Entity hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles, releases and discharges,
upon the Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may exist as of such date but which
Releasors do not know or suspect to exist, whether through ignorance, oversight, error,
negligence or through no fault whatsoever, and which, if known, would materially affect the
Governmental Entities’ decision to participate in the Allergan Settlement.

Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the Allergan Settlement, to
which the Governmental Entity hereby agrees. To the extent this Settlement Participation
Form is interpreted differently from the Allergan Settlement in any respect, the Allergan
Settlement controls.

10933



DocusSign Envelope ID: 86854BED-F501-40B1-9907-3D74870D3E95

I'have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Settlement Participation Form on behalf

of the Governmental Entlty DocuSigned by:
. l Micacl Melealson
Signature: S

Michael J. Nicholson

Name:
Title: Mayor
Date: 2/13/2023

10933




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments

~ July 2023)

Abatement Funds, by Payment Settlement Ex. G Allocation $ 2,807,800.21| $  19,654,601.48
Abington 0.2400899791% S 6,741.25 | § 47,188.73
Acton 0.1586479343% S 4,454.52 | § 31,181.62
Acushnet 0.1547305792% S 4,344.53 | § 30,411.68
Adams 0.0189731986% S 532.73 | § 3,729.11
Agawam 0.4341901730% S 12,191.19 | § 85,338.35
Alford 0.0007449491% S 2092 | s 146.42
Amesbury 0.2580959424% S 7,246.82 | § 50,727.73
Ambherst 0.3675897982% $ 10,321.19 ( § 72,248.31
Andover 0.7102727131% S 19,943.04 | $ 139,601.27
Aquinnah 0.0049293930% $ 13841 | S 968.85
Arlington 0.3350233330% S 9,406.79 | S 65,847.50
Ashburnham 0.0140160133% S 39354 | s 2,754.79
Ashby 0.0069876989% S 196.20 | § 1,373.40
Ashfield 0.0027296132% S 76.64 | § 536.49
Ashland 0.1613930923% $ 4,531.60 | $ 31,721.17
Athol 0.0359559233% S 1,009.57 | § 7,066.99
Attleboro 0.9357205930% S 26,273.16 | S 183,912.15
Auburn 0.3036683195% S 8,526.40 | § 59,684.80
Avon 0.0739889948% S 2,077.46 | § 14,542.24
Ayer 0.0179210686% S 503.19 | § 3,522.31
Barnstable 0.8578313582% S 24,086.19 | $ 168,603.33
Barnstable County 0.0639482242% S 1,795.54 | § 12,568.77
Barre 0.0096522017% $ 271.01| $ 1,897.10
Becket 0.0067279376% S 18891 | ¢ 1,322.35
Bedford 0.1982937972% S 5,567.69 | § 38,973.86
Belcher 0.3492785905% S 9,807.05 | $ 68,649.32




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments

Abatement Funds, by Payment Settlement Ex. G Allocation $ . N_N..N%Nmoo.ﬁ $ 19,654,601.48
Bellingham 0.1961076781% $ 5,506.31 | § 38,544.18
Belmont 0.2420315678% S 6,795.76 | § 47,570.34
Berkley 0.1212759115% S 3,405.19 | § 23,836.30
Berlin 0.0397753511% S 1,116.81 | § 7,817.69
Bernardston 0.0040751589% S 114.42 | § 800.96
Beverly 0.4801566147% $ 13,481.84 | $ 94,372.87
Billerica 0.3870913124% S 10,868.75 | S 76,081.25
Blackstone 0.0221473318% S 621.85 | § 4,352.97
Blandford 0.0009007116% S 2529 | § 177.03
Bolton 0.0110088433% $ 309.11( s 2,163.74
Boston 10.5767780349% 3 296,974.80 | $ 2,078,823.57
Bourne 0.3783946742% S 10,624.57 | $ 74,371.97
Boxborough 0.0399298051% $ 1,121.15 | § 7,848.04
Boxford 0.0912309051% S 2,561.58 | 17,931.07
Boylston 0.0562367737% $ 1,579.02 | ¢ 11,053.11
Braintree 0.4457226214% S 12,515.00 | § 87,605.00
Brewster 0.1284470083% S 3,606.54 | § 25,245.75
Bridgewater 0.0570448443% S 1,601.71 | § 11,211.94
Brimfield 0.0355644757% S 998.58 | S 6,990.06
Bristol County 0.1015083030% S 2,850.15 | § 19,951.05
Brockton 2.1170344615% S 59,442.10 | $ 416,094.69
Brookfield 0.0372953453% S 1,047.18 | § 7,330.25
Brookline 0.8244968622% S 23,150.22 | § 162,051.57
Buckland 0.0031396937% S 88.16 | § 617.09
Burlington 0.3034752912% S 8,520.98 | § 59,646.86
Cambridge 4.3053779748% S 120,886.41 | $ 846,204.88




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments

Abatement Funds, by Payment Settlement Ex. G Allocation $ i RN..N%;S.& $ 19,654,601.48
Canton 0.2909840866% $ 8,170.25 | $ 57,191.76
Carlisle 0.0526144568% $ 1,477.31 | § 10,341.16
Carver 0.2179547901% S 6,119.74 | S 42,838.15
Charlemont 0.0066765925% S 187.47 | § 1,312.26
Charlton 0.0305379405% S 85744 | $ 6,002.11
Chatham 0.1685335181% S 4,732.08 | $ 33,124.59
Chelmsford 0.3162632088% S 8,880.04 | S 62,160.27
Chelsea 0.5236031155% $ 14,701.73 | § 102,912.11
Cheshire 0.0015830626% S 4445 | $ 311.14
Chester 0.0096828727% S 271.88 | § 1,903.13
Chesterfield 0.0168042468% S 47183} § 3,302.81
Chicopee 0.8816952708% $ 24,756.24 | S 173,293.69
Chilmark 0.0062328576% $ 175.01 | § 1,225.04
Clarksburg 0.0303920178% S 853.35| § 5,973.43
Clinton 0.2371744557% S 6,659.38 | § 46,615.69
Cohasset 0.1430861241% S 4,017.57 | § 28,123.01
Colrain 0.0016018525% S 4498 | § 314.84
Concord 0.1749597704% $ 4,912.52 | § 34,387.65
Conway 0.0354590115% S 995.62 | § 6,969.33
Cummington 0.0009757143% S 27.40 | $ 191.77
Dalton 0.0123034626% S 34546 | § 2,418.20
Danvers 0.4037368656% S 11,336.12 | $ 79,352.87
Dartmouth 0.5505881937% S 15,459.42 | § 108,215.92
Dedham 0.3188835370% S 8,953.61 | § 62,675.29
Deerfield 0.0872700035% S 2,450.37 | § 17,152.57
Dennis 0.0970183530% S 2,724.08 | § 19,068.57




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments

Abatement Funds, by Payment Settlement Ex. G Allocation $ s waw.wsmoc.ﬁ $  19,654,601.48
Dighton 0.0228752705% S 642.29 | § 4,496.04
Douglas 0.1659192613% S 4,658.68 | ¢ 32,610.77
Dover 0.0683428114% S 1,918.93 | § 13,432.51
Dracut 0.2045887296% S 5,744.44 | § 40,211.10
Dudley 0.0179390734% S 503.69 | § 3,525.85
Dukes County 0.0054256244% S 152.34 | § 1,066.38
Dunstable 0.0041607864% S 116.83 | § 817.79
Duxbury 0.3742011756% S 10,506.82 | § 73,547.75
East Bridgewater 0.2308047825% S 6,480.54 | $ 45,363.76
East Brookfield 0.0052365739% S 147.03 | § 1,029.23
East Longmeadow 0.2715713403% S 7,625.18 | $ 53,376.26
Eastham 0.0786916528% ) 2,209.50 | § 15,466.53
Easthampton 0.2670463228% S 7,498.13 | § 52,486.89
Easton 0.5676857515% ) 15,939.48 | § 111,576.37
Edgartown 0.0809809332% S 2,273.78 | § 15,916.48
Egremont 0.0050750540% S 142.50| § 997.48
Erving 0.0513752128% S 1,44251 | § 10,097.59
Essex 0.0113333487% S 31822 | § 2,227.52
Everett 0.4368228534% S 12,265.11 | § 85,855.79
Fairhaven 0.3265362625% $ 9,168.49 | § 64,179.40
Fall River 2.1055901006% $ 59,120.76 | $ 413,845.34
Falmouth 0.6632841320% S 18,623.69 | § 130,365.85
Fitchburg 0.6913634212% S 19,412.10 | § 135,884.73
Florida 0.0170875086% S 479.78 | § 3,358.48
Foxborough 0.2588100112% S 7,266.87 | S 50,868.08
Framingham 0.6902310022% S 19,380.31 | § 135,662.15




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments

~ July 2023)

Abatement Funds, by Payment Settlement Ex. G Allocation $ 2,807,800.21| $  19,654,601.48
Franklin 0.4506715894% $ 12,653.96 | $ 88,577.70
Freetown 0.0347111837% S 974.62 | § 6,822.34
Gardner 0.3080580392% S 8,649.65 | § 60,547.58
Georgetown 0.1361143365% S 3,821.82 | § 26,752.73
Gill 0.0032293514% S 90.67 | S 634.72
Gloucester 0.4219402015% S 11,847.24 | § 82,930.67
Goshen 0.0020598761% S 5784 | s 404.86
Gosnold 0.0011645031% S 3270 | $ 228.88
Grafton 0.2787903277% S 7,827.88 | § 54,795.13
Granby 0.1421420753% S 3,991.07 | § 27,937.46
Granville 0.0205788719% $ 577.81|$ 4,044.70
Great Barrington 0.0238735954% S 67032 | $ 4,692.26
Greenfield 0.4522917084% S 12,699.45 | § 88,896.13
Groton 0.0112861907% S 316.89 | 2,218.26
Groveland 0.0109548289% & 307.59 | S 2,153.13
Hadley 0.1036658447% S 2,910.73 | § 20,375.11
Halifax 0.0744074497% S 2,089.21 | § 14,624.49
Hamilton 0.0148754814% S 417.67 | S 2,923.72
Hampden 0.0086441416% S 24271 | § 1,698.97
Hancock 0.0080083205% $ 22486 $ 1,574.00
Hanover 0.2979987927% S 8,367.21 | § 58,570.48
Hanson 0.0306151413% S 859.61 | § 6,017.28
Hardwick 0.0046489576% S 130.53 | $ 913.73
Harvard 0.1646144358% $ 4,622.04 | $ 32,354.31
Harwich 0.2864309104% S 8,042.41 | § 56,296.85
Hatfield 0.0627393895% S 1,761.60 | § 12,331.18




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments

~ July 2023)

Abatement Funds, by Payment Settlement Ex. G Allocation $ 2,807,800.21| $  19,654,601.48
Haverhill 0.8142937865% S 22,863.74 | § 160,046.20
Hawley 0.0002691301% S 756 | § 52.90
Heath 0.0011790011% S 33.10 | $ 231.73)
Hingham 0.4828724626% S 13,558.09 | § 94,906.66
Hinsdale 0.0037015067% S 10393 | § 727.52
Holbrook 0.1222501079% S 3,432.54 | § 24,027.77
Holden 0.0343745879% S 965.17 | $ 6,756.19
Holland 0.0238040885% S 668.37 | S 4,678.60
Holliston 0.1672190621% S 4,695.18 | § 32,866.24
Holyoke 0.9664659552% $ 27,136.43 | $ 189,955.03
Hopedale 0.1372305825% S 3,853.16 | § 26,972.12
Hopkinton 0.2027514537% S 5,692.86 | 39,849.99
Hubbardston 0.0076647112% S 215.21 | § 1,506.47
Hudson 0.1994512345% S 5,600.19 | S 39,201.35
Hull 0.1954841045% S 5,488.80 | $ 38,421.62
Huntington 0.0026561285% S 7458 | § 522.05
Ipswich 0.2079635850% S 5,839.20 | § 40,874.41
Kingston 0.1369378473% S 3,844.94 | § 26,914.59
Lakeville 0.0202228058% S 567.82 | S 3,974.71
Lancaster 0.0116656002% S 327.55| ¢ 2,292.83
Lanesborough 0.0575248505% S 1,615.18 | § 11,306.28
Lawrence 1.4758837913% S 41,439.87 | § 290,079.08
Lee 0.1519018348% S 4,265.10 | $ 29,855.70
Leicester 0.1926291380% $ 5,408.64 | $ 37,860.49
Lenox 0.1609461124% S 4,519.05 | $ 31,633.32
Leominster 0.7902530708% S 22,188.73 | § 155,321.09




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments

~ July 2023)

Abatement Funds, by Payment Settlement Ex. G Allocation s 2,807,800.21| $  19,654,601.48
Leverett 0.0395342227% S 1,110.04 | ¢ 7,770.29
Lexington 0.5090924410% $ 14,294.30 | $ 100,060.09
Leyden 0.0007689206% $ 2159 | ¢ 151.13
Lincoln 0.1099619285% S 3,087.51 | $ 21,612.58
Littleton 0.1043597104% S 2,930.21 | $ 20,511.49
Longmeadow 0.2992108201% S 8,401.24 | § 58,808.69
Lowell 1.0242474790% S 28,758.82 | $ 201,311.76
Ludlow 0.3042665608% S 8,543.20 | $ 59,802.38
Lunenburg 0.1916440550% S 5,380.98 | $ 37,666.88
Lynn 1.5917595154% S 44,693.43 | § 312,853.99
Lynnfield 0.2333154069% S 6,551.03 | $ 45,857.21
Malden 0.4659742140% $ 13,083.62 | $ 91,585.37
Manchester-By-The-Sea 0.0201100664% S 564.65 | § 3,952.55
Mansfield 0.6816694002% S 19,139.91 | § 133,979.40
Marblehead 0.3485912672% S 9,787.75 | $ 68,514.22
Marion 0.0698025620% $ 1,959.92 | 13,719.42
Marlborough 0.3668295136% $ 10,299.84 | ¢ 72,098.88
Marshfield 0.4930551259% S 13,844.00 | $ 96,908.02
Mashpee 0.3459150927% 3 9,712.60 | ¢ 67,988.23
Mattapoisett 0.0843720139% $ 2,369.00 | $ 16,582.98
Maynard 0.1014940666% $ 2,849.75 | $ 19,948.25
Medfield 0.2083772770% $ 5,850.82 | § 40,955.72
Medford 0.3972200658% S 11,153.15 | $ 78,072.02
Medway 0.1940731867% S 5449.19 | § 38,144.31
Melrose 0.2296395466% S 6,447.82 | $ 45,134.74
Mendon 0.0164096065% $ 460.75 | $ 3,225.24




10933

Estimated Maximum Municipal Abatement Payments to Participating Subdivisions, By Payment*
*The below figures are estimates that are subject to reduction and acceleration under certain conditions.

Municipal Allocation of Allergan

7 Annual Payments (Starting

Total Payments
<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>